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ASEAN

ASEAN is a regional cooperative organization in Southeast Asia. It was established on 8 August 1967
with the signing of the “ASEAN Declaration (Bangkok Declaration).” The ASEAN Summit is the
supreme policy-making body of ASEAN. Various Ministerial meetings and committees in relation to
economic, political, security and socio-cultural development are also held throughout the year for
policy discussions.
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ASEAN Member States

The five original member countries are Indonesia, Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore and Thailand.
Later, Brunei Darussalam, Viet Nam, Lao PDR, Myanmar and Cambodia also joined, bringing the total
number of member countries to 10.
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ASEAN Secretariat

The ASEAN Secretariat was established by the foreign ministers of ASEAN in February 1976 in Jakarta,
Indonesia. The ASEAN Secretariat’s basic functions are to promote, implement and supervise ASEAN
agreements, projects and activities; prepare various reports; facilitate ASEAN-related meetings;
manage related documents; conduct external relations, among others. The Secretary-General of
ASEAN is H.E. Dato Lim Jock Hoi from Brunei Darussalam since January 2018.
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ASEAN Flag

ASEAN flag was inaugurated in 2007. The colors in the flag - blue, red, white, and yellow - are the main colors of the
flags of all the Member States. Blue represents peace and stability, red depicts courage and dynamism, white
shows purity, and yellow symbolizes the prosperity. The stalks of padi in the centre of the Emblem represents the
dream of ASEAN's Founding Fathers for an ASEAN comprising all the countries in Southeast Asia, bound together
in friendship and solidarity. The circle represents the unity of ASEAN.
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ASEAN was established by Indonesia, Malaysia,

the Philippines, Singapore and Thailand.

ASEANRIEE (YA EE) BN (BHERHE  ASEANEBR)
Signing Ceremony of Bangkok Declaration(Photo: ASEAN Secretariat)
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Aims and Purposes of ASEAN (Bangkok Declaration extract)

(1) To accelerate the economic growth, social progress
and cultural development in the region;

(2) To promote regional peace and stability;

(3) To promote active collaboration and mutual assistance
on matters of common interest;

(4) To provide assistance to each other in the form of training
and research facilities;

(5) To collaborate more effectively for agriculture and
industries, trade, transportation and communications
facilities and the raising of the living standards;

(6) To promote South-East Asian studies;

(7) To maintain close and beneficial cooperation with
existing international and regional organizations.
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The 1st ASEAN Summit Meeting was held.

(1) Treaty of Amity and Cooperation (TAC) in Southeast Asia

and Declaration of ASEAN Concord were adopted.
(2) The ASEAN Secretariat was established.
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Brunei Darussalam joined ASEAN.
1992
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The ASEAN Heads of State and Government decided to establish
an ASEAN Free Trade Area (AFTA) at the 4th ASEAN Summit
Meeting.

1993
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The ASEAN Heads of State and Government agreed to establish
the ASEAN Regional Forum (ARF).

1995
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Viet Nam joined ASEAN. o
1997

SAZAANRREHMEME
Lao PDR joined ASEAN.
Myanmar joined ASEAN.

1999
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Cambodia joined ASEAN.
ASEAN realized “ASEAN 10.”
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The 9th ASEAN Summit Meeting adopted the Declaration of
ASEAN Concord Il (Bali Concord 11), and pledged to establish
the ASEAN Community by 2020.
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The roadmap to establish an ASEAN Community was brought
forward to 2015.

The ASEAN Charter was signed.

The Declaration on the ASEAN Economic Community
Blueprint was adopted.

ASEANEERY
The ASEAN Charter entered into force.

BT A E—ILHASEANICIIBEEHEE
East Timor officially applied for ASEAN membership.

2015
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The 27th ASEAN Summit Meeting adopted the ASEAN
Community Vision 2025.

The ASEAN Community was established by signing the Kuala
Lumpur Declaration on the Establishment of the ASEAN
Community.

ASEANFRFDRIL (V7Y 7—ILEE) BN (EHRH  ASEANEHER)
Signing Ceremony of Kuala Lumpur Declaration (Photo: ASEAN Secretariat)
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The 50 Anniversary of ASEAN
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The ASEAN Community

Established in 2015, the ASEAN Community comprises
three community pillars: Political Security Community
(APSC), Economic Community (AEC) and Socio-Cultural
Community (ASCQ).
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ASEAN-Japan Forum on Synthetic Rubber was formed, which
established informal dialogue relations between ASEAN and
Japan, marking the beginning of ASEAN-Japan cooperation.
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The 1st ASEAN-Japan Forum was held, formalizing ASEAN-Japan
dialogue relations.

The 1st ASEAN-Japan Summit Meeting was held.

Fukuda Doctrine was announced in Manila, the Philippines.
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Fukuda Doctrine

The Fukuda Doctrine is the collective name for the three basic
principles of Japan’s foreign policy towards Southeast Asia.
The three principles were enunciated by then Prime Minister
Takeo Fukuda in Manila, the Philippines in August 1977.

(1) Japan is committed to peace, and rejects the role of a
military power;

(2) Japan will do its best to consolidate the relationship of
mutual confidence and trust based on “heart-to heart”
understanding with the nations of Southeast Asia; and

(3) Japan will cooperate positively with ASEAN while
aiming at fostering a relationship based on mutual
understanding with the countries of ASEAN and will
thus contribute to the building of peace and prosperity
throughout Southeast Asia.

BART NIV ORE (BERH: ABARE)
Announcement of Fukuda Doctrine
(Photo: Cabinet Public Relations Office, the Government of Japan)
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ASEAN-Japan Centre was established in Tokyo.
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The 1st ASEAN Regional Forum (ARF) was held.

1997
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The 1st ASEAN-Japan Summit Meeting was held.
The 1st ASEAN Plus Three Summit was held.
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ASEAN-Japan Exchange Year 2003.

The Tst ASEAN-Japan Commemorative Summit Meeting was held in
Tokyo.

$£1EH - ASEAN SHIERSHE (BREHE: NBLHR)
The 1st ASEAN-Japan Commemorative Summit Meeting
(Photo: Cabinet Public Relations Office, the Government of Japan)

2004
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Japan acceded the Treaty of Amity and Cooperation (TAC) in
Southeast Asia.

BIRRT Y 7EBMRHERE
The st East Asia Summit Meeting was held.

2008
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The ASEAN-Japan Comprehensive Economic Partnership
(AJCEP) Agreement was signed.

2011
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The Mission of Japan to ASEAN was established in Jakarta.

The 14th ASEAN-Japan Summit Meeting adopted the Joint Declaration
for Enhancing ASEAN-Japan Strategic Partnership for Prospering
Together (Bali Declaration).

2013
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The 40th Anniversary of ASEAN-Japan Friendship and Cooperation.
The 2nd ASEAN-Japan Commemorative Summit Meeting was
held in Tokyo, and adopted the Vision Statement on
ASEAN-Japan Friendship and Cooperation.

$52[E1H - ASEAN $RlERNSE (BEREH  NBLRE)
The 2nd ASEAN-Japan Commemorative Summit Meeting
(Photo: Cabinet Public Relations Office, the Government of Japan)

2019
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Revision of the ASEAN-Japan Comprehensive Economic Partnership
(AJCEP) Agreement.

AJCEP
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Signed in 2008, the ASEAN-Japan Comprehensive
Economic Partnership (AJCEP) Agreement is Japan’s first
Economic Partnership Agreement involving multiple
economies. Revised in 2019, the agreement covers trade
in goods as well as services, movement of natural
persons, investment, and economic cooperation.
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Brunei Darussalam iy
& /Land Area: 5 765 km?

ALO/Population: 437 A /430 000 people

E#R/Capital: Nv %)L -2Y - T H 7> /Bandar Seri Begawan
Bk /Political System: IZEE X4 / Constitutional Monarchy
F4EE/Major Languages <L —3B. E5E / Malay, English
F4RH/Major Religions: 1 RS LH / Islam

& /Currency: 7)L®A - KL/ Brunei Dollar

ASEANNEEEFE I

Introduction of ASEAN Member States

1-2-1 ASEAN L ftiithis & DEREF— F LEB (2018%F)
Comparison of Basic Data between ASEAN and Other Economies (2018)
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Kingdom of Cambodia

HE#&/Land Area: 181 035 km?
AH/Population: 1 62573 A / 16.2 million people
B#8/Capital: 7/ >~ / Phnom Penh
Bl /Political System: s F/EEEH / Constitutional Monarchy
Iti%/Major Languages: 7 Xx—JLz& / Khmer

F4 R /Major Religion: 142 / Buddhism
& /Currency:Y )L / Riel

B 5% / Total Trade
(B4Z:10f8%K RJL/ Unit: Billions of dollars)

#%BGDP / Nominal GDP
(B : 10f&K RJL/ Unit: Billions of dollars)

AL / Population
(B41:1007 A / Unit: Millions of people)

—A%7=D®DGDP / GDP per Capita
(B4 : K RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Sy v—EHRENE
Republic of the Union of Myanmar

E#&/Land Area: 676 576 km?
AQ/Population: 53714 A / 53.7 million people

H#B/Capital: ®—E'—R—/ Nay Pyi Taw

Bu&/Political System: KiFssEl. ,jEI%lJ/Pre5|dent|alSystem Union Republic
F4E5E/Major Language: X +> ¥ —5& / Myanmar

F4 R/ Major Religion: 1A% / Buddh|sm

WE/Currency: ¥+ k / Kyat
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Republic of the Philippines

MEf&/Land Area: 300 000 km>

AH/Population: 1.07f& / 107 million of people

B#B/Capital: ¥=5 / Manila

Bf/Political System: sz#& A0 / Constitutional Republic

FAEFE/Major Languages TAVEVE (Y HOVEICED) KE
/ Filipino (based on Tagalog), English

F R /Major Religions: Ak Uy / Catholicism

#E/Currency: Y / Peso
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Republic of Indonesia

mfE/Land Area: 1 916 862 km>

AH/Population: 2.68% A / 268 million people
B#B/Capital: ¥ v HJLH [ Jakarta

Buk/Political System: #£#1%) / Republic

F7% 558 /Major Language: 1~ Rx¥ 7755 / Indonesian
F4RH/Major Religions: 1 RS LH / Islam

W& /Currency: JLET / Rupiah
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Lao People's Democratic Republic (Lao PDR)

% /Land Area: 236 800 km?

AQ/Population: 7065 A / 7.1 million people

B#B/Capital: EZVF v / Vientiane

Bufk/Political System: ARRZEFHMH / People's Democratic Republic
F4E5E/Major Language: 54 X3 / Lao

ERRH/Major Religion: A% / Buddhism

W& /Currency: v/ Kip

vL—=27

Malaysia

& /Land Area: 331 388 km?>
AQ/Population: 31535 A / 31.5 million people
H#B/Capital: 77 ZJ)L>7F—JL / Kuala Lumpur
BuA / Political System: I &E £ (;%z%%[ Eii%) / Constitutional Monarchy
F4EEE/Major Languages: VL —5B, %3, PEE. Y3 —ILE
/Malay, English, Chinese, and Tamil

7 R#/Major Religions: 1 25 L% / Islam

W& /Currency: U ¥ / Ringgit

1353 1393
23427
39287 39488 16 215
36532
18749
31363
13608
654
7661
12969 5205
97771 10931
4971 3530
2969 2726
127 2488 1721
I 2016 1619 I 755 1176 1344
= 1 011
ASEAN B#A  MERCOSUR NAFTA EU hE ASEAN *f/|> 'PE MERCOSUR & EU NAFTA ASEAN ‘!E MERCOSUR 1~ K B% EU NAFTA ASEAN MERCOSUR 1~ K BE B HE NAFTA EU
Knvea Rey of Japan mdua China India  Chin. Korea, Rep. of J an Korea, Rep. of India  Japan cmna India Korea,Rep.of Japan  China
Source: AJC, based on the World Bank's World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/
1-2-2 GDPEE BRI LL (20174)
GDP Composition by Sector of Origin(2017)
. , = P . = N (&£ /Unit: %)
TILRA-FILYS—L hYRY T 1Y RRYT S*2R L—=v7
Brunei Darussalam Cambodia Indonesia Lao PDR Malaysia

A »
(Primar:f/:dustry) (Primau try)

EIRER SBIRER BIREH EIRER

Bocs i e R EOREE
(Tert'a;)/zi/r:dus'(ry) e (Tertla‘r‘y2|£dustry (Tertla?;;:dustry) o (Temazyéln/r“vdustry) IR (Secondary industry)
2R R 5 (Tertiary industry) 37%
(Secondary industry) BUREE (Secondary industry) %er’)ZE%d 5{1% Y
57% (Secondary industry) 41% (Secon 2yl ustry)
33% 38%
IryN— Z149EY Y HER=IL 74 NhFL
Myanmar Philippines Singapore Thailand Viet Nam
( 9 E’% )
Primanylindustr
o A 2oREs
(Secondary industry)
o
BIREE 25%.
(Tertiary industry) 3 FEURESE EIRERE EIREHE
40% ot (Secondary industry) Tertiary indust BIRERE (Tertiary industry)
(Tertiary industry) 31)/% y SEIRER 7 Iagys:z/: ) (Secondary industry) Syzl% 4 y
60% (Tertiary industry) 36% BUREE
= REE 75% (Secondary industry)

(Secondary industry) 33%
36%

Source: AJC compilation based on Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)'s The World Factbook
URL: https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/resources/the-world-factbook/fields/214.html
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Republic of Singapore

E#&/Land Area: 720 km>

AQ/Population: 5644 A / 5.6 million people

B #B/Capital: 2L (#HEZXR) / Not applicable (City State)

EA/Political System: 3z FE££F0H / Constitutional Republic

F7E5/Major Languages: 335, FEE. YL —8E. YI—ILHE
/ English, Chinese, Malay, and Tamll

FHRH/Major Religions: IAZ, 1 RZLHK, eV RX—H
/Buddhism, Islam, and Hindu

WE/Currency: ¥ HiR—JL - RJL / Singapore Dollar

1-2-3 ASEANXEE (10HEH)
10 ASEAN Dialogue Partners

®

M Za—-Y—-3VR B& EU h+%
Australia New Zealand Japan European Union Canada
(1974-) (1975-) (1977-) (1977-) (1977-)
BE 1K HE a7

USA Korea, Rep. of India China Russia
(1977-) (1991-) (1995) (1996-) (1996-)

Source: AJC.

71EH

Kingdom of Thailand

fEf&/Land Area: 513 140 km?

AHB/Population: 6 94375 A / 69.4 million people
B#F/Capital: /X34 / Bangkok

Bff/Political System: s2&E E ) / Constitutional Monarchy
F7ASE/Major Language: ¥ 5& / Thai

FERRH/Major Religion: {52 / Buddhism

WE/Currency: /N—" / Baht

NhFLtEERHENE *

Socialist Republic of Viet Nam

& /Land Area: 331 230 km?
AQ/Population: 9 5544 A / 95.5 million people
B#B/Capital: /\//Hanoi
BUf/Political System: 2 FEZFLME / Socialist Republic
F#4E58/Major Language: XhF 158 / Vietnamese

7R#/Major Religions: {A%. /1w % / Buddhism, Catholicism
#BH/Currency: R~ / Dong

Asean-Japan Centre 2020
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People and Society

2-1-1 ASEANDAO#B & FR(19605-20304F)
ASEAN Population Trends and Outlook (1960-2030)

(Bfz: 8 A/Unit: Hundred millions of people)

HROAO (20184) : 76{&A
World population (2018): 7.6 billion people 15

(4L A /Unit: Hundred millions of people)

14
13
12
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EU-28,5.1,
%

Japan, 1.3, HE 7% 8
2%

United States, 3.3,
4%

(847 HAA/Unit: Millions of people)
HYRYT SF2R 4

7.3
7
‘o 6.3 6.5
ASEAND AL (20184F) : 6.54f8A 6 5.6 :
Total population of ASEAN (2018): 654 million people 4.8 5.2
5 4.4
4.0
Cambodia, 16, [ LaoPDR7, SyHH—IL 3.6
7[\1-_*‘/?2 2% 1% Singapnore,s, 3.2
Ma g ot " s 25 2.8
Tpyv— Brunei, 0.4, -
My\a:r;a?r, 54, 0.1% 2.1
8%
i Do
268,

1960 1965 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2018 2030

w

N

—_

o

mm ASEAN =@— F[E / China=e— HZA / Japan —e— #[EH / Korea, Rep. of

Source: AJC, based on the World Bank, World Development Indicators and United Nations, World Population Prospects.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SP.URB.TOTL.IN.ZS?view=chart ; https://population.un.org/wpp/

2-1-2 ASEANZEftt RO BHPEDAOMER EFH (19804, 2018FE KV 20304)
ASEAN Population Trends and Outlook (1980, 2018 & 2030)

=1980F ®2020%

=2030% (Bfz:FA/Unit: Thousands of people)

7 LR A / Brunei Darussalam

FEHDOHPRIE /Median age: 32.37% / years
1980: 193 A / 0.19 million persons
2018: 4373 A / 0.43 million persons
2030: 4973 A / 0.49 million persons

hYiRY7 [ Cambodia

E@OPR(E / Median age: 25.67% / years
1980: 6697 A / 6.7 million persons
2018: 1,625/ A / 16.2 million persons
2030: 1,880 A / 18.8 million persons

1Y Fx>7 /Indonesia
FEHHDOHRIE / Median age: 29.75% / years
1980: 1.48f& A / 148 million persons
2018: 2.68f& A / 268 million persons
2030: 2.96f& A / 296 million persons

5# 2 [/ Lao PDR

EROPRIE / Median age: 24.45% / years
1980: 326 A / 3.3 million persons
2018: 7063 A / 7.1 million persons
2030: 8057 A / 8.1 million persons

<L —>7 [ Malaysia
FEHHDOHRIE / Median age: 30.37% / years
1980: 1,380 A / 13.8 million persons
2018: 3,153/ A / 31.5 million persons
2030: 3,68173 A / 36.8 million persons

3/ Male % / Female 3/ Male %/ Female %/ Male % / Female 5/ Male %/ Female %/ Male % / Female
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e — 60-64 F— il 60-64 B e —— 60-64 E— e 60-64 Blmm. e 60-64 Fe—
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50-54 el 50-54 E—— 50-54 e 50-54 Fe— 50-54
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——— 1519 S — —el 15-19 S —— ————— 1510 m——— 15-10 S — e — 15-19 . —
o ——————— 10-14 R —. e — 10-14 I 10-1] | | — 1014 S — e ———————— 10-14 S —
e 50 EE——— _—————t——————— 50 ——eEES————— 50— ————t————— 50 —meeEEE—— 50 |
EE—— (- — —— 0 e —EEES——— 0 — ———E—— (- S —— — 0 —
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- o e . N N . . N .
Iy v v—/Myanmar 7 14 ') € [ the Philippines > v #iR—IL / Singapore %4 / Thailand N bk F L/ Viet Nam

FEHOHR(E / Median age: 29.0i% / years
1980: 3,3377 A / 33.4 million persons
2018:5,2897 A / 52.9 million persons

2030 5,892 A / 58.9 million persons

FEWOHR(E / Median age: 25.7i% / years
1980: 4,74075 A / 47.4 million persons
2018:1.07f& A / 107 million persons

2030: 1.25% A / 125 million persons

FEWDHRIE / Median age: 42.2/% / years
1980: 2417 A / 2.41 million persons
2018: 5647 A / 5.64 million persons

2030: 6347 A / 6.34 million persons

FEHOHR(E / Median age: 40.17% / years
1980: 4,739 A / 47.4 million persons
2018: 6,9437 A / 69.4 million persons
2030: 6,963 A / 69.6 million persons

EHHOFRIE / Median age: 32.5/% / years
1980: 5,437/ A / 54.4 million persons
2018:9,55473 A / 95.5 million persons

2030: 1.06f& A / 106 million persons
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Source: AJC, based on the United Nations, World Population Prospects.
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People-to-People Exchanges

2-2-1 siAS &% (2018%F)
Number of Visitor Arrivals to Japan (2018)

2-2-2 £E - i B BAEA (20174F)

Japanese Overseas Travelers by Destination (2017)

ASEANMER/ ASEAN Breakdown
&5t/ Total: 3,327,632 A/ People

&%t/ Total: 31,191,856 A/ People

M

Source: AJC, based on Japan National Tourism Organization (JNTO).
URL: https://www.jnto.go.jp/jpn/statistics/visitor_trends/index.html

&5t/ Total: 18,954,026 A/ People

ASEANMER/ ASEAN Breakdown
#&t/Total: 5,081,380 A/ People

SF2R
Lao PDR
1%

Spyv—
Myanmar

TIxRA
Brunei
0.1%

Source: AJC, based on Japan National Tourism Organization (JNTO).
URL: https://www.jnto.go.jp/jpn/statistics/20190603_2.pdf

2-2-3 ASEANZEADIRITEE (20175F)
Tourist Arrivals to ASEAN (2017)

hYRY7 [ Cambodia

FILxA - #ILYS5—LE/ Brunei Darussalam
&%t/Total: 6,201,000 A/People

&%t/Total: 278,000 A/People

EIZE/Japan

%I/Umted Klngdom T oft/ov

ﬁ)ﬂ/Australla
Eﬁ@/Korea Rep of

4/F/In

74" EY /Philippines

X+ »v—/Myanmar
&%t/Total: 7,129,000 A/People

&%t/Total: 3,551,000 A/People
42[E/Korea, Rep. of

2%
K[E/United States
2% \

B [E/United Kingdom

Source: AJC, based on World Tourism Organization's Tourism Database.
URL: https://www.e-unwto.org/doi/pdf/10.18111/9789284421152

1~ Kx27 [ Indonesia
A&t/Total: 13,396,000 A/People

N /Australia

9%

> v #R—IL / Singapore
&Et/Total: 14,673,000 A/People

<L —7 / Malaysia
&%t/Total: 25,832,000 A/People

H A& /Japan
1%
4% [E)/Korea, Rep. of
2%

S# 2R /Lao PDR
&%t/Total: 3,770,000 A/People

TS5 R [France B&/Japan
1%

1%
K[E/United States
1%  #[E/Korea, Re

#[E/United Kingdon)
2%

hE

AN k7L /Viet Nam
&%t/Total: 15,498,000 A/People

%4 / Thailand
&%t/Total: 38,277,000 A/People

#%[E)/Korea, Rep. of
5%

2-2-4 ASEANDS DEBZEH DD (19805F-20185F)

Number of ASEAN Students Studying in Japan (1980-2018)

2-

2-5 ASEANT10ADEIC S IFBEEFRRE (201745)
Opinion Poll on Japan in ten ASEAN Countries (2017)

(B4 A/Unit: people)

(B41/Unit: %)

RS TE 3E / Most Reliable Country
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60000 58 804 FILRA/Brunei  pEE———————ES T AdeResaonT © > /B 6 25
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1> R%&>7/Indonesia . . 9 ! $9YP5E7 (Saudi Arabia 33 T
50000 S Z/Lao PDR 027 /Russia 5 X33 /Mexico 5 -
Y L=/ Malaysia e O 5 7 5 €7 /Saudi Arabia 19 e
S 4 >/ —/ IVl V12T | S S | S 18 e
40000 741 >/ Pl Pines | S S S S 3 (g
Y FR—)L/SiNgapore | | S 25 o2
31 739 R, .
30000 0 5/ V/ et N 21T 7 A R (1577 /Ruissia 13 7o
AS EAIN |5 | S 16
N B 7/Japan M SR[E/China B HE/Korea, Rep. of MMl 7 X ') 51/United States Hh B4 /Do not know T Zdft/Other
20000 BELRED/— ~F— (20174F)
Important Current Partners for ASEAN (2017)
13119 o
10000 80
6 422 70
4 094 — &
, 28 == == M ;
40 m HE/China
1980 1990 2000 2010 2015 2018 “ o fep.of
= JILxA mAVRIT mAYRRYT WS mIL—7 20 m 7415 /United States
Brunei Cambodia Indonesia Lao PDR Malaysia 10 I I i I I I I II |I I = 50i/Australia
41) (663) 4719) (225) (2897) o MM 1Nk m =¥ K/india
Tpyv— =74y =YY AHR=IL L e ERLEIN f i F £ £ g“’ 5‘” i £ £ i
Myanmar Philippines Singapore Thailand Viet Nam x S £ E z £ £ & £ £
(3385) (1184) (366) (3241) (42 083) 5 A B N 7 e o J ° £
2 3 # g8 ¢
A\ N

Source: AJC compilation based on Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Japan)'s Opinion Poll on Japan in ten ASEAN Countries, 2017.

Note: () (¥EH¥EH (20184) %#R¥, / () indicates the number of ASEAN students in 2018.
URL: https://www.mofa.go.jp/files/000304074.pdf

Source: AJC, based on Japan Student Services Organization (JASSO), Annual Survey of International Students in Japan.
URL: https://www.jasso.go.jp/sp/en/about/statistics/intl_student_e/2018/index.html
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Socio-Economic Indicators

2-3-1 K% (1995-2018%)
Unemployment Rate (1995-2018)

2-3-2 AERFEL (1990-20184F)
Human Development Index (HDI) (1990-2018)

1995 2000 2005 2010 2018

Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SL.UEM.TOTL.ZS

(B41/Unit: %)

o 7ILZA /Brunei 10
—#— $1 > RY 7 /Cambodia 09
A ¥ R X2 7 /Indonesia
st 5 7 X/Lao PDR 0.8
i ¥ L — 77 /Malaysia

v v ¥ —/Myanmar 0.7
et 7 14 1) € V/Philippines
o >V HR—)L/Singapore 0.6
== % A [Thailand
e RN F L5/Viet Nam 03
= == $E/China 0.4
- == B%/lapan
— == #&E/Korea, Rep. of 03

1990

1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2018

Source: AJC, based on United Nations Development Programme (UNDP), Human Development Data (1990-2017).
URL: http://hdr.undp.org/en/data#

o 7)LRA /Brunei
—@— 51> RY 7 /Cambodia
s A ¥ RX 7 /Indonesia
e 57 Z/Lao PDR
i ¥ L — 77 [Malaysia

I ¥¥—/Myanmar
i 74 ) £ /Philippines
o >V HiR—)L{Singapore
=% 4 /Thailand
e X F L2 /Viet Nam
=== FE/China
=== B#/Japan
- =~ 8&H/Korea, Rep. of

2-3-3 BHAOE (1960-2018F)
Urban Population Ratio (1960-2018)

2-3-4 =¥ (1990-20174)
GINI Index (1990-2017)

(B£2/Unit: %)

1 =0 7L %A /Brunei 0.50
90 = $ >R 7/Cambodia
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60 i 0.40
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40 o ¥ HiR—)L/Singapore 0.35 % /Thailand
2 == % A /Thailand e A F [ /Viet Nam
e R F [3/Viet Nam i
20 . 0.30 = == FE/China
=== fE/China « « « 88E/Korea, Rep. of
10 === B%/Japan
= = = HE/Korea, Rep. of 0.25
1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2018 1990 2000 2010 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators. Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SP.URB.TOTL.IN.ZS?view=chart URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/SI.POV.GINI?view=chart
Ethnic Composition (2018)
(E{2/Unit: %)
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6
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ZILERA /Brunei HViRY7/Cambodia 1> Rx¥7/Indonesia S # X/Lao PDR < L—¥7/Malaysia 2+ ¥ v —/Myanmar 74 Y EV/Philippines > v AR—IL/Singapore % 4 /Thailand A M L/Viet Nam
Source: AJC, based on Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), World Factbook.
URL: https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/resources/the-world-factbook/
=
2-3-6 RBHEM (20184F)
Religious Composition (2018)
(E{2/Unit: %)
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Source: AJC, based on Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), World Factbook.
URL: https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/resources/the-world-factbook/
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Gross Domestic Product

3-1-1 ASEANODZEGDP - GDP(PPP)## &Sl (19905-20234)
ASEAN Nominal GDP - GDP(PPP) Outlook (1990-2023)

(Bfiz: 10 f& RJL/Unit: Billions of dollars)
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. Source: AJC, based on International Monetary Fund, World Economic Outlook Database.
GDP(PPP) ASEAN EPEI/ChIna EIZK/Japan %@/Korea' Rep' of URL: https://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/weo/2018/01/weodata/index.aspx
5 DGDP(20184): 85 J& 7,908 f= KL ASEAN GDP, PPP (2018%): 8 Jk 5,387 {& FJL
World GDP(2018): $85.8 trillion ASEAN GDP, PPP (2018): $8.54 trillion 3-1-2 REGDPHURE (1960-2018%)
Annual Real GDP Growth (1960-2018)
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ASEAN GDP (201 8): $2.97 trillion Source: AJC, based on the World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NY.GDP.MKTP.KD.ZG

3-1-3 HEND—AY47/-N ZEHGDPO## £ EEDIRTE (20184)
Japan's Nominal GDP per Capita Trends and ASEAN Member States Current Positions (2018)

(B3 RJL/Unit: USD)
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Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators. — HAR— AY=DDEZBEGDP /Japan nominal GDP per capita
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/ny.gdp.pcap.cd
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Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)

3-2-1 AKXV BPEOMASEANEFREEDOHR (70—) (20104F-20185)
FDI Inflows from China, Japan, Korea (Rep. of), and the World to ASEAN (2010-2018)

(BfZ: 10073 KJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)

BHH@EHNSASEANNDEEREE (7A—) (20184) BREEAR (2018%F)
FDI inflows from Japan China and Korea to ASEAN (2018) FDI Inflows into ASEAN by Source Country (2018)
RN SASEAN NDEEREHEE1,547(FF)L/( Global FDI inflows to ASEAN: $ 154billion)
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FDI Inflows into ASEAN by Host Country (2018)
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Source: AJC, based on ASEANStats Data Portal, Flows of Inward Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) by Host Country and Source Country.
URL: https://data.aseanstats.org/fdi-by-hosts-and-sources

3-2-2 BFEDBASEANEFREANDOE R EHE (1996 F-2018%5F)
Inward FDI Stocks into ASEAN and China from Japan (by Host Country) (1996-2018)

(B£Z : 1007 KJL/ Unit: Millions of dollars)

400,000
BAEMNSASEANANDEERERS (20184F)
Inward FDI Stocks into ASEAN from Japan by Host Country (2018)
350,000 &5t/ Total: 2,289 8 RJL/USD 228 billion
Z D ASEANFEE/Other ASEAN Countries
300,000 o e phiEoaed

IL—=Y7IM 7

250,000 ARFL/VietNam
8 zia-)L/Singapore

200,000
1> k%o 7/Indonesia ASEAN
92 289 kL

150,000 $299 Billion
100,000

50,000 f[E (China)

1 238ERIL
$124 Billion
0

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

SOUFC: AJC, based on Japan Exteflf:ja{Tfade szaff;i_zaﬁon UETRO). m FE (China) m > ¥ HR—)L(Singapore) = 7« ) £ (Philippines) m Z DASEANZEE (Other ASEAN countries)
YR hitpsi i jetro.golp/worldhapan/stats/ i = A3 L(Viet Nam) = Y L —>7 (Malaysia) = A ¥ Rx 27 (Indonesia) m % 1 (Thailand)

3-2-3 HEHNHASEANANDOERIEZIREEE (201845) 3-2-4 ASEANBAREND 70 —E (20034 & 2018%)

FDI Inflows from Japan to ASEAN by Host Country (2018) Intra-ASEAN FDI Flows by Source and Host Country (2003 & 2018)
(#fZ: 10073 KJL/Unit: Millions of dollars) (E{i: 100753 FJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)
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Source: AJC, based on ASEANStats Data Portal, Flows of Inward Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) by Host Country and Source Country. Source : AJC compilation based on ASEANStats Data Portal. URL: https://data.aseanstats.org/fdi-by-hosts-and-sources

URL: https://data.aseanstats.org/fdi-by-hosts-and-sources
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ch-ta-eNE)] TEODEHEKRE AN Ay -7A—, Eil-EXRH) (19805F-20185)

Economy and Capital Foreign Direct Investment (Inward/Outward, Stock/Flows by Country/by Industry) (1980-2018)

Source: AJC, based on UNCTADStat, Foreign direct investment: Inward and outward flows and stock, annual. (B£7:1007 RJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)
URL: https://unctadstat.unctad.org/wds/TableViewer/tableView.aspx
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1980 1990 2000 2010 2018

o
s00 1980 1990 2000 2010 2018 2V AR=IL/SR

#E/Korea, Rep. of % 5%/ )apan 8%
e

¥ #R—IL{Singapor

1Y R2X¥7 [/ Indonesia 572X /[ Lao PDR
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E#R®E 7 0—/FDI Flows
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50000 10000 Primary Manu‘aduring Services Othes U'\?EU 1990 2000 2010 2018 DWDBD 1990 2000 2010 2018
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25000 10000 ZoH/ot § 2000 35; K;:Z;P- Omﬁ
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FEOEEKRE (MA - A Ay 7 -70—, Eil - EX5) (1980F-20185F)

Foreign Direct Investment (Inward/Outward, Stock/Flows by Country/by Industry) (1980-2018)

Source: AJC, based on UNCTADStat, Foreign direct investment: Inward and outward flows and stock, annual.
URL: https://unctadstat.unctad.org/wds/TableViewer/tableView.aspx

(#2:10075 KJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)
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URL: https://data.aseanstats.org/fdi-by-sources-and-sectors
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EYRXRRAEIE (1) Business Environment

5 -BiE -8R - HiX Wages, Taxes, Rents, and Shipping Fee

3-5-1 BIEE7—h— (—RIH) A% (2018%F)
Manufacturing: Monthly Base Salary (Factory Worker) (2018)

3-5-2 WEERT VI (PBRETiTE) A% (2018%F)
Manufacturing: Monthly Base Salary (Mid-Level Engineers) (2018)

3-5-3EEXFHMEER (RRIS5R) AE (2018%)
Manufacturing: Monthly Base Salary (Department Manager) (2018)

(87 : % RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Yokohama 2,834
Hong Kong 2,212
Seoul 2,208
Singapore 1,946
Taipei  ——————— 1,097
Beijing ~ me— 698
Shanghai — =e— 662
Guangzhou — == 557
Kuala Lumpur o 413
Bangkok — s 413
Jakarta ~ eesss—— 308
Mumbai = 306
New Delhi  mwmmm 265
Ho Chi Minh City  wemmm 242
Manila s 234
Hanoi wemm 217
Phnom Penh  mmmm 201
Karachi ~ mesm 187
Vientiane =mm 180
Yangon mmm 162
Colombo  msm 139
Dhaka == 109

Yokohama
Singapore
Hong Kong
Seoul
Taipei
Shanghai
Guangzhou
Beijing
Kuala Lumpur
Bangkok
Mumbai
Phnom Penh
New Delhi
Karachi

Ho Chi Minh City
Jakarta
Hanoi
Vientiane
Manila
Yangon
Colombo
Dhaka

(84 : % RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

3,595

3,064

2,707
2,702

——— 1,428
— 1,003
—— 1,002
— 939
— 340
— 728
—— 704
— 648
—— 610
— 492

— 464

— 457

— 436

e 383

m— 373

— 349

— 297

m— 287

(B2 : 3 RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Yokohama 4,583
gapore 4,490
Hong Kong 4,162
Seoul
Taipei
Beijing ~ m— 1,801
Shanghai  ee—— 1,742
Guangzhou — Ee— 1,665
1,576

3,562

2,254

Kuala Lumpur

Bangkok — m—— 1,559
New Delhi  m————— 1,531
Mumbai  ee——— 1,355

Karachi — s— 1,235

Phnom Penh = 1,117
Jakarta ~ — 1,031
Yangon — weesssssss—= 1,016
Manila =— s 971
Hanoi = 957
Ho Chi Minh City — =e— 943
Vientiane = 875
Dhaka — s 793
Colombo ~ messssm 526

3-5-4 EBEE RS YT (—iRE) A#E (2018%F)
Non-Manufacturing: Staff Monthly Base Salary (2018)

3-5-5 EWEBEYRX—TYv— (RRIFR) AE (2018%F)
Non-Manufacturing: Monthly Base Salary (Department Manager) (2018)

3-5-6 AV THEREE 40ftaAV TF) BREFENSBIEEET (2018%F)
Cost to transport to 40-Feet Container (From Nearest Port to Yokohama) (2018)

(87 : % RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Yokohama 2,733
gap 2,548
Seoul 2,501
Hong Kong 2,389

Taipei 1,419

Bejjing ~ n— 1,222
Shanghai
Guangzhou — mes—— 1,011

Kuala Lumpur

Bangkok — — 789
Mumbai — ee—— 759
New Delhi  — (668
Ho Chi Minh City — =e— 568
Hanoi = 543
Phnom Penh = 501
Manila  =—— 497
Vientiane = 446
Jakarta =~ e—— 442
Yangon — oo 415
Karachi w379
Dhaka — wessss= 377
Colombo w343

(84 : % RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Yokohama 4,483
Singapore 4,468
Hong Kong 4,219
Seoul 3,833
Beijing 2,495
Taipei 2,377
Shanghai 2,328
Guangzhou 2,207
Kuala Lumpur  ee—— 1,983
Mumbai  e———— 1,862
Bangkol 1,755
New Delhi  mo——— 1,742
Hanoi = 1,281
Phnom Penh = 1,273
Manila — s 1,223
Ho Chi Minh City — =— 1,209
Karachi  messssss——— 1,190
Jakarta  — 1,130
Vientiane m—— 1,123
Yangon — oo 1,028
Colombo  eee— 992
Dhaka == 990

(B2 : 3 RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Vientiane 1,986
New Delhi 1,779
Bangkol 1,480

Shanghai 1,318

Yokohama 1,040

Phnom Penh  meessssssssssssssssssss 1,000
Hanoi = 1,000

Yangon s 800
Jakarta  e——— 300
Mumbai  ee— 798
Colombo  =e— 640
Dhaka s 600
Karachi e 575
Kuala Lumpur — o— 575
Manila  =o— 490
Beijing ~ me——— 460
Seoul — — 400
Singapore  Ee— 332
Guangzhou — wessss 250
Ho Chi Minh City  =essmm 230
Taipei wmm 1217
Hong Kong = 40

3-5-7 EAFEH (REHZE) (2018%F)
Corporate Tax (Nominal Tax Rate) (2018)

3-5-8 AAFRH (BEHE) (2018%F)

Personal Income Tax (Maximum Tax Rate) (2018)

3-5-9 fFinfE{ESH (FHEHEK) (2018%)
Value Added Tax (Standard Rate) Goods & Services (2018)

(EE2/Unit: %)

(BZ/Unit: %)

(B42/Unit: %)

Dhaka 30 Yokohama 46 Karachi 17
Manila 30 Beijing 45 Mumbai 17
Mumbai 30 Guangzhou 45 New Delhi 17
New Delhi 30 Shanghai 45 Kuala Lumpur 16
Karachi 29 Seoul 42 Colombo 15
Colombo 28 Taipei 40 Dhaka 15
Beijing 25 Bangkok 35 Manila 12
Guangzhou 25 Hanoi 35 Hanoi 10
Jakarta 25 Ho Chi Minh City 35 Ho Chi Minh City 10
Shanghai 25 Dhaka 30 Jakarta 10
Yangon 25 Mumbai 30 Phnom Penh 10
Vientiane 24 New Delhi 30 Seoul 10
Yokohama 23 Kuala Lumpur 28 Vientiane 10
Kuala Lumpur 21 Karachi 25 Bejjing  =e—
gkok 20 Yangon 25 Guangzhou — ee——— 8
Hanoi 20 Colombo 24 Shanghai  ee——
Ho Chi Minh City 20 Vientiane 24 Yokohama  me—— 3
Phnom Penh 20 gapore 22 Taipei  ———
Seoul 19 Phnom Penh  m———— 20 Bangkok — m—— 7
Singapore 17 Jakarta ——— T —— 3 Singapore 7
Hong Kong 17 Manila  =—— 18 Yangon a5
Taipei oo—— 0 Hong Kong 17 Hong Kong 0
3-5-10 TEEBtER (1FAA—FLEN, A%E) (2018%F) 3-5-11 EHRER (1FAXA—MILYD, AE) (2018%F)

Rent for Industrial Complexes (Square Meter, Monthly) (2018)

Rent for Office Space (Square Meter, Monthly) (2018)

#h/City

(87 : % KL/ Unit: Dollars)

Hong Kong 25.5
Yokohama — =es—— 12.0
New Delhi  e—— 9.1
ghkok 7.5
Beijing e 5.5
Shanghai e 5.3
Mumbai — ee— 4.9
Manila =o— 4.6
Jakarta — e————— 4.3
Guangzhou — wes—— 4.2
Taipei e 35
Kuala Lumpur s 3.7
Singapore =mmm 1.8
Dhaka =em 1.4
Hanoi 1 0.2
Ho Chi Minh City 1 0.2
Seoul 1 0.2
Yangon 1 0.1
Colombo '+ 0.1

Phnom Penh 0.1
Vientiane 0.03
Karachi 0.01

Asean-Japan Centre 2020

(84 : 3k RJL/ Unit: Dollars)

Beijing 164
Hong Kong 107
Singapore EET—————————— 79

Seoul  =——— 57

Mumbai — ee— 45

Yangon oo 40
Colombo  wes— 38

Ho Chi Minh City — =e— 34

Hanoi = 33
Shanghai e 30
Yokohama ~ s 28

Phnom Penh s 27

Manila —— 26

Guangzhou — s 26
Kuala Lumpur e 24

Bangkok — s 23

Karachi — mossssm 22

Jakarta ~ e———— 22
New Delhi s 21

Dhaka — weessm 27
Vientiane  memmm 17

Taipei = 10

/N> 3a%7/Bangkok ~¥Z=3/Manila
JL3R/Beijing Ly N1 /Mumbai

J0viR/Colombo —a—7"Y—/New Delhi

%"y #1/Dhaka 7/~ [Phnom Penh
&M /Guangzhou v J)L/Seoul
/\/A/Hanoi LEiE/Shanghai

A—F I v/Ho Chi Minh City Y HR—IL/Singapore
&#/Hong Kong &db/Taipei

Iy h)L%/)akarta EIYF+>/Vientiane
$ZF/Karachi >3 v/Yangon

27 Z)LY 7—)L/Kuala Lumpur 1#3%/Yokohama

Source: AJC, based on Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) "#&& 1 X hELE".
URL: https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/search/cost.html
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Business Environment

3-6-1 Ease of Doing Business 5> ¥4 (20184 & 2019%) 3-6-2 BEICHH B HEE (201345 & 20185F)
Ease of Doing Business Ranking (2018 & 2019) Time Required to Start a Business (2013 & 2018)
(51904 Eitbis=:/Out of 190 Economies) (8 B/Unit: Days)
Country 2018 2019 Z{t  Chan, » :
s T Brune [ —————— 105
Zi/oneiparn * ” ‘ Py Icamvod
HYRY7T /Cambodi 135 138 v .
i 1> kxv7/indonesia | — s
1> Ex>7/Indonesia 72 73 v
57 2/La0 POR - | —— (74
74 2A/Lao PDR 141 154 v
—z i 14
vL—v7/Malaysia [T
2L —27/Malaysia 24 15 A
sevv—/Myanmar I —
2 Y¥—/Myanmar 171 7 -
71 Y E>/Philippines ‘ 36
74" E>/Philippines 13 124 v
> AR—)L/Singapore lzz
>V HiR—IL/Singapore 2 2 -
54 /Thailand [ — 30
%4 /Thailand 26 27 v
~hFifVietNam - I 4
A kFL/Viet Nam 68 69 v
RE/China e — i
FE/China 78 46 A
B4/japan R TS
HB#/Japan 34 39 v m 2018
4
§[E/Korea, Rep. of 4 5 v #[E/Korea, Rep. of l 4 m 2013
Source: AJC, based on World Bank, Doing Business 2018 & 2019. Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://www.doingbusiness.org/en/rankings URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IC.REG.DURS?view=chart
3-6-3 7Y 7 AT FTEHAREENEE LOMER (20185F) 3-6-4 PV AT ZTEHAREEDSEROEEEM (2018%F) 3-6-5 AAOREL QTN (SRIFRE) FLEXEREE - HBORB (20145-2018%)
Management Challenges of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania (2018) Future Business Plan of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania (2018) Japanese Manufacturing Companes' Promising Countries/Regions for Overseas Business over the Medium-term for (2014-2018)
DSBS (L10EE) 230 - #this/Top 3 Country/Region S~ ETEEEILAT 3 ER Ez30E- #15/ Top 3 Country/Region
Problems Common to All Regions (Top 10 Problems) 1 218 3 Reasons for the Business Expansion in the Next 1-2 Years 142 21 3 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
i REBDEE ER AV RRIT RE NhFL Foh _EFoighn = Ak HRE 1 AR 1R 1R FE FE
Wage increase Indonesia China Viet Nam Sales increase Taiwan Province of China India China India India India China China
2f: REEROHLE SHAZR NYF57va L7 BRI EENDOBRE Sryv— NT5F7va AR 5 AV RRYT AVRRYT hE TVR AR
Difficulty in quality control Lao PDR Bangladesh Malaysia High growth potential Myanmar Bangladesh India Indonesia Indonesia China India India
3fi: RABFOAT (IR MNETHSE) ey BE HE HIHIEARIC & 555 Hiein ALESN SYHR—IL L=y 3 E HE AVRRYT NRFL Xt
Growing market shares of competitors (cost-wise competition) India Korea, Rep. of China Sales increase due to export expansion Viet Nam Singapore Malaysia China China Indonesia Viet Nam Thailand
4 BEIARDER RNERTY AV RRIT Za—-Y-5VR 5155 DBR Iryv— 1 NhFL 4 51 Ed NhFL e ANRFL
Increased cost in procurement of raw materials and parts Pakistan Indonesia New Zealand Relationship with clients Myanmar Thailand Viet Nam Thailand Thailand Viet Nam Thailand Viet Nam
S RAR- SRR BRIRENH LS Iryv— 2USvH T1UEY B NfEERENOBVWERE EE-YHE F—=2RSUT7 BE 5 NhFL NhFL 54 AVRRYT AV RRYT
Difficulty in local procurement of raw materials and parts Myanmar Sri Lanka Philippines High receptivity for high-value added products Hong Kong & Macau (China) Australia Korea, Rep. of Viet Nam Viet Nam Thailand Indonesia Indonesia
6fiL: fEEBNE NVT57va Iryv— AR HE-RERYMT—VREL NvF57va =27 F=RLSUT 6 AF¥23 AF23 AF2O KE KE
Quality of employees Bangladesh Myanmar Lao PDR Reconsideration of production and distribution networks Bangladesh Malaysia Australia Mexico Mexico Mexico United States United States
74 HAREOBIRAEE R 71 EE- YA SYHR—IL JRLOET (FEBEIR M AG#EE) 71EY NT57va HYRST 7 TSV XE KE A¥2O AFO
Difficulty in new customer acquisition Thailand Hong Kong & Macau (China) Singapore Reduction of costs (e.g., procurement/labor costs) Philippines Bangladesh Cambodia Brazil United States United States Mexico Mexico
8fi1: TBEB| LA LDETIFEFH Eld 1R NFREY RHIOEN Iryv— NYT57va hE 8 KE 74EY T4UEY T1)EY T1)EY
Discount requests from major clients Thailand India Pakistan Deregulations Myanmar Bangladesh China United States Philippines Philippines Philippines Philippines
ofir: RIS EDDHZ IR MR BE HYRIT RE BENEROAHS NT5F7va 71)EY HYRIT 9 av7 TV Ipyv— Ipyv— IyYR—
Close to the limit for cost-cutting Korea, Rep. of Cambodia China Ease in securing labour force Bangladesh Philippines Cambodia Russia Federation Brazil Myanmar Myanmar Myanmar
10fi: RALBEEON FILREL — FOXEE AP IPyv— TYRRYT 10 Ipyv— Ipyv— I3V I3V JL—v7
Volatility of local currency’s exchange rate against the US dollar Pakistan Myanmar Indonesia Myanmar Myanmar Brazil Brazil Malaysia
Source: AJC, based on 2018 JETRO Survey on Business Conditions of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania. Source: AJC, based on 2018 JETRO Survey on Business Conditions of Japanese Companies in Source: AJC, based on Japan Bank for International Cooperation’s Survey Report on Overseas Business
URL: https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/en/reports/survey/pdf/rp_firms_asia_oceania2018.pdf Asia and Oceania. Operations by Japanese Manufacturing Companies, 2018.
URL: https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/en/reports/survey/pdf/rp_firms_asia_oceania2018.pdf URL: https://www.jbic.go.jp/en/information/press/press-2018/pdf/1126-011628_2.pdf
3-6-6 WGDPHAEEKREHRLLZE (R v 2) (20055-20184) 3-6-7 X¥GDP#&E L3R (20004-20184F)
FDI Inward Stock as a Percentage of GDP (2005-2018) Total Investment as a Percentage of GDP (2000-2018)
(E£i2/ Unit: %) (B4 /Unit: %)
60
:Zg —o— 7)LE%A [Brunei
oS —o— 7ILFA /Brunei 55 i 1V RY T /Cambodia
300 SR .
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4-1-1 ASEANDEIHEDH® (19804-20184F)
ASEAN Exports Trends (1980-2018)
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Source: AJC, based on UNCTADStat, Trade trends.
URL: https://unctadstat.unctad.org/wds/ReportFolders/reportFolders.aspx

4-1-2 ASEANDOESHFE - tuigiD#R (m)
ASEAN Trade in Goods (trends) by Trade Partner
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Source: AJC, based on UNCTADStat statistics and ASEANStats Data Portal Trade in Goods (IMTS), Annually, HS 2-digit up to 8-Digit (AHTN) (Unit: Billions of dollars). http://unctadstat.unctad.org/EN/Index.html
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URL: https://data.aseanstats.org/trade-annually URL: https://www.jetro.go.jp/en/reports/statistics.ntml
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4-21 R7PVT7ICEIID Y TS5A4F—VDRERE (20005 KRV 20155)
Supply Chains in East Asia (2000 and 2015)
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Source: AJC, based on Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (Japan).

4-2-3 E5REE (19604-20184F)
Degree of Dependence on Foreign Trade (1960-2018)

4-2-2 ASEANEBRDERRES (2000F % T2015%5)
Intra-Regional Trade of Parts and Components in the ASEAN Region (2000 and 2015)
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Source: AJC, based on Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (Japan). URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/NE.TRD.GNFS.ZS

4-2-4 [RH K - B DREFXDAR (20185F)

Procurement Sources for Raw Materials and Parts (2018)

4-2-5 Y—EREBSD4RER
Trade in Services: 4 Modes of Supply
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Source: AJC, based on Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Japan), “#— 2B D4E#” and World Trade Organization (WTO), GATS training module.
URL: http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/wto/service/gats_5.html
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Source: AJC, based on 2018 JETRO Survey on Business Conditions of Japanese Companies in Asia and Oceania.
URL: https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/en/reports/survey/pdf/rp_firms_asia_oceania2018.pdf
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S WEY sn-1)L1Na—Fr—Y Global Value Chains

BETOfNMEERILICER Emphasis on Value Added in Domestic Production

4-3-1 ASEAND S DS hnfHifE#iH (20185F)
Value Added Exports from ASEAN (2018)

4-3-2 Ef INffi{E# O GDPICH 35814 (20184)
Domestic Value Added in Exports as a Share of GDP (2018)
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Source: AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.
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4-3-3 ASEAND S O INfllifE# i - 13 Il {E % 13 7= LRI E D AR (19905 ~20184F)
Value Added Exports from ASEAN, by Domestic, ASEAN and other Top Four
Foreign Country Value Added Creators (1990-2018)
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Which Regional Groups Import more Foreign Value Added in their Exports in 2018?
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Distribution of Value Added Exports in Automobiles from Malaysia and Thailand, by Value Added Creators (1990-2015) GVC Terminology
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Source: AJC-UNCTAD-Eora database on ASEAN GVCs.
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Distribution of Value Added Exports in Electronics from Malaysia, the Philippines, and Thailand, by Value Added Creators (1990-2015)
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Distribution of Value Added Exports in Textiles and Clothing from Cambodia, Myanmar, and Viet Nam, by Value Added Creators (1990-2015)
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4-4-1 ASEANZHILEL-FTA-EPARY D7 —2
ASEAN FTA - EPA Networks
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Changing Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

ASEAN (2018)
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Merchandise and services exports: $1,845.9 billion Merchandise exports: $1,445 billion Services exports: $400.6 billion
ZO1h/Other,
Z Ot /Oh
1 /Australia3% AR - WX ZDfts/ O
&7 /Taiwan Province of Chin pachinery and transport
= Y K/Indi #88%/Iron and steel ig;‘:"me”t
2 - i3/ Travel
#E/Korea, Rep. off Textile fibres, yarn, fabrics and clothi %
fRI% - F£&/Insurance and pensigppa%m
##/Hong Kong, China {b% T34 ER/Chemicalproducts 9B EETE/ Intellectual proper
7% hina 9% W3EME/Goods-related service!
BA/Ja .4 #Bf&/Telecommunicati
SEHMERRRY - P/ Fuels —RES -
ited States 12% Primary commodities & /Finance 3/ Transport
15% L2 19%
W& - Y —ERBARE1I8,03608 FIL MERBAE1J4,26608 FIL H—ERBAE3, 769 FIL
Merchandise and services imports: $1,803.6 billion Merchandise imports: $1,426.6 billion Services imports: $376.9 billion
Z O fte/Other,
ﬁ#&'%ﬁ*ﬂn—?‘n
= . . A Textile fibre
M /Australia2% . ) .
$oUPS5E 7/Saudi Arabia% yarn, fabrics and clotig : ?gf;n/ﬁansvort
4> R/Indj $88%/Iron and steel“ B -
&7%/Taiwan Province of Chi Machinery and transport
s 2 /Chemicalproduct equipment
HE/United 1 b2 T4 ER/Chemicalpro EIJ((Wi s
#IE/Korea, RERE —QREmM/Primary commodities R el
9 A
(25 T R/ Fuels Ty Jrave

Source: AJC, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2020).
URL: http://unctad.unctad.org/EN/Index.html
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Goods and Services Trade Structures of ASEAN Member States and Others

Source: AJC, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2020).
URL: http://unctad.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

ASEANZE (D ES—E - mBHI—

Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

FIRA + FILY S — LE/Brunei Darussalam (2018)

W& - Y—EXBHE2/EIL
Merchandise and services exports: $7.2 billion

M- Y—ERBMABES 7RI
Merchandise and services imports: $5.7 billion

H v iRY 77 /Cambodia (2018)

Y& - —ERBHE194E R L
Merchandise and services exports: $19 billion

IMerchandise

Y@ - Y—EXBAE218E ML
Merchandise and services imports: $21.8 billion

1>~ x> 7/Indonesia (2018)

Wi - Y — EREHEE2,08118 RIL
Merchandise and services exports: $208 billion

HY—EZ/Seryj

Yem/Merchandise

Y& - Y—ERBARE2,237(8 )L
Merchandise and services imports: $223.7 billion

HY—E2/Seq

5# Z/Lao PDR (2018)

Wi - Y—EBHE62E FIL
Merchandise and services exports: $6 billion

H—E'2/Sepy

W& - Y—ERBMAEIREFIL
Merchandise and services imports: $7 billion

Y—ER/Seryi

lerchandise

Asean-Japan Centre 2020

YREHE6EEIL
Merchandise exports: $6.6 billion

Z D ft/Other

#7/Taiwan Province of Chi

A K/India Machinery and transport equipment

2%

JH/Australia Yjapan S TEEES
9%

/Chemical products
4%

#%[E/Korea, Rep. of

MRBMARA2ERIL
Merchandise imports: $4.2 billion
Z D 1t/Other

8[E/Korea, Rep.
B /)ap
EU-2

[E/United St [Z//China

SEMMERRRY - 8B/ Fuels
7%

@K/ Iron

MEREHE140E FIL

ZD4t/Other Merchandise exports: $14 billion

#&[E/Korea, Rep. of 2!
#&#%/Hong Kong, China %\
H+%/Canada 6%

FE/Ching Machinery and transpor

equipment
6%
BA/Japa

—REM/Primarycommodities
9%

VRBAE188E KL
Merchandise imports: $18.8 billion

H#/)Japan 2¢
#&[E/Korea, Rep. off ‘
#¥&/Taiwan Province of Chin
&#/Hong Kong, Chi %

#s%/Iron and. |

{L2 T EER/Chemical products.
5%
SEMERRRS - BB/ Fuels

10%

YmEHE1,802 KL
Merchandise exports: $180 billion
Z o fte/Other,

Z0ft/Othe:

i /Iron and stegl!

b2 T4 ER/Chemical produ

i -
Textile fibres, yarn,fabrics and clot

5¢M/Australia2%
#A7&/Taiwan Province of Chin%

#[E/Korea, Rep. of%
1y F/|n®

EUS HHRAE - R
9% Machinery and transport equipment

KE/United 13%
‘w

YMREMARE,887@ FIL
Merchandise imports: $188.7 billion

Zft/Other

Z0fth/Other et

mie - xpeC 10
&/ Taiwan Province of China Textile fibres, yarn, fabrics and clothi
aj

'r‘/P/Indiaﬁ%

M /Australia 3%

#[H/Korea, Rep. ofM

E/United State:

##k/Iron and steell

fEPTHEEER
Chemical products

SRR - B/ Fuels
15%

YREHESIMEIL
Merchandise exports: $5 billion

ZDf/Other,
LZ T #4EER/Chemical product:

54
i - TOBLR/ Textile fibres, yay %
fabrics and clothing;

TR - TR
Machinery and
transport equipment
12%

MRBABOIE R IL
Merchandise imports: $6 billion

B3 7/Russian Federation,

L2 T EER/Chemical prod'

—REf/Primary commodities
15%

Z Dt /Other
%

H—EREHER NI
Services exports: $0.6 billion

%o)fm/oﬂ%

#&47/Travel
32%

SEYIERRRY - 5B/ Fuels !ﬂioﬁ/Transport
92% 63%

Y—ERBMAE16/E FIL
Services imports: $1.6 billion

Z Ot/ Ofl

Machinery and
transport equipment
38%

#R1T/Travel
#5&/Construction 2% 40%
&Rm/Finance 39
&=/ Telecommunicati

g lﬁéi%ﬁéii#—

Goods-related services

—RER

Primary commodities

14% &ixk/Transport
21%

H—ERE@HES5E R L
Services exports: $5.5 billion

Zft/Othen
3&{5/Telecommunications 1%@

i/ Transport
13%.

abrics and clothing

#R1T/Travel
80%

Y—ERMAEIORERIL
Services imports: $3 billion

Z Dt/ Ohier

2% /Construction 7%
- L 5%
iEE/Telecummumcatl&@
ﬁﬂﬁ.ﬁﬁ/lnsuranceandp%

fabrics and clothing

AR - A
Machinery and 3%/ Transport
transport equipment 48%
17%
—REE&/Primarycommodities 14T/ Travel
1% 28%

Y —EREHBE2790 KL
Services exports: $27.9 billion

Z 01t/ ol
—RER
Primary commodities
32%
328 /Construction1% #RiT/Travel
BUEREY — ' 2 /Goods-related servicesw 51%
QZ%’

£/ /Finance
i&{S/Telecommunications
SRAIERRKL - 3B/ Fuels

23% &3/ Transport
13%
H—ERBMARE350ME FIL
Services imports: $35 billion

Z0ft/Oth:

Machinery and transport @32 /Transport
;g;:pment 2ERIE Y — ' 2 /Goods-related servicM 36%
fRE% - < /Insurance and pensimm
ﬁﬁE/Finance
HEVMEERE/ Intellectual propert
$&{5/Telecommunicati
—RER
Primary commodities /=
16% HR1T/Travel

25%

H—ERHHEIELIL
Services exports: $0.9 billion

Z 01t/ Other
i&f%/Telecommunications 3/
&3/ Transport

9%

—REEf/Primary commodities

51%
#R4T/ Travel
86%
Y—ERBMABIMERIL
Services imports: $1 billion
Z D t/Otheggl
#&{5/Telecommunications%
fRB2 - & /Insurance and pension 2 ﬁ
#5%/Construction 3%
W/ Transport 7%
AR - SRR

Machinery and
transport equipment
37%

#R1T/Travel
85%

SEPERAES - 5B/ Fuels
16%
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Goods and Services

Trade Structures of ASEAN Member States and Others

Source: AJC, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2020).
URL: http://unctad.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

ASEANZE (D ES—E - mBHI—

Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

< L— 7 /Malaysia (2018)

M - U —EREHE2,870 KL
Merchandise and services exports: $287 billion

P—ER/S

& - Y—ERBARE2,1748 KL
Merchandise and services imports: $217 billion

erchandise

2+ v v—/Myanmar (2018)

W& - Y —EREHE2200 ~IL
Merchandise and services exports: $22 billion

— Ex/r

W& - Y —ERBABE233@ L
Merchandise and services imports: $23 billion

7 4 Y E>/Philippines (2018)

W& - ¥ —ERBHE1,050/ KL
Merchandise and services exports: $105 billion

vzx/&(

Y& - 4 —ERBAE420B FIL
Merchandise and services imports: $142 billion

> v #iR—IL/Singapore (2018)

M - U —ERBHERS,958( KL
Merchandise and services exports: $595.8 billion

Y& - Y—ERBARS,5756 KL
Merchandise and services imports: $557.5 billion

‘757\/59(

IMerchandise

MREHE2,473@ L
Merchandise exports: $247 billion

Z0f/Other,

#7&/Taiwan Province of China,
M /Australia3%

#E/Korea, Rep. of3

fLRTREER

Y —EHHEE3966E KL
Services exports: $39.6 billion

Z0ft/Oth,

{‘/F/India% Chemical products %mfﬁﬁ&? #&&/Construction 2%
8% Machinery an J{E/Telecommunicati =
B#/a : transport equipment Eﬁf;{/Travel
_xER 45% A
Primary commodities EPSESeb—(CR
&i&/Hong Kong, v 15% Goods-related serVj
% ) SRR - R
SKE/United Sta Fuels ¥/ Transport
16% 13%
YIRMAE2,174 KL Y—ERMAREALSERIL
Merchandise imports: $217 billion Services imports: $44.5 billion
ZOfte/Other, ZOfte/Oth: e
N ZD ther
SPSET i f - 2R
PIY7FET(saudi Arabia Textile fibres, yarn, fabrics and clothin
4> K/India $W#%/Iron and steel3 £®/Finance ﬁﬁt}/Travel
- - SERE Y — ' 2/Goods-related services 19 27%
&M /Korea, Rep. of EFTRER B -1k - 382 /Person, culture, and recreation%
Chemical prod A B EE/ Intellectual prope
ﬁﬁﬁnﬁy ﬁ%gﬁ fRB& - &£ %/Insurance and pens
B3/ Tai Provi i PRAS - RS transport equipment
#3%/Taiwan Province o SRR Fi}[}: o 1/ Constru N
» . EBI=/China 14% 7% i3/ Transport
KE/United 0% —REES/Primary commodities ®B{=/Telecommunicati 27%

15%

MREHE167R L

th Merchandise exports: $16.7 billion
Sot/Other Z D ft/Other,

3%/ Iron and steel
AR - B
Machinery and transport equipment 4%

SEYIEERRE - BB/ Fuels
22%

##[E/Korea, Rep. of
*E/United States
&#/Hong Kong, China3
A~ R/India 4

Kl

MRBABRI193E L
Merchandise imports: $19 billion

Z D ft/Other
KE/United States 29 Z D ft/Othen i
##[E/Korea, Rep. ofg A - R
B#/)apa Machinery and transport
##k/Iron and ste: equipment
EU-2 7%

‘f‘/F/Indiﬁh

Textile fibres, yarn, fabrics and ¢

{LZ T ¥ 4EER/Chemical products
11%

—REf/Primary commodities
15%.

MREHEE75E KL
Merchandise exports: $67 billion

20ft/Other SRR - IR/ Fuels 2%~ Z D) fis/Oth
) . . N i - TR
#3%/Taiwan Province of Chi ﬂ Textile fibres, yarn,fabrics and clothing 2%/2\
##[E/Korea, Rep. \
LF I ¥4 ER/Chemical products %/o\
I/
United States —RER
Primary commodities
14%

IR - SR
Machinery and
transport equipment
68%

@g Kong, China

YIREALE, 15008 KL
Merchandise imports: $115 billion
i - TR
Textile fibres, yarn,
fabrics and clothin

{t1/Other

Z Ot /Of}

#7%/Taiwan Province of %

KE/United St

a
»

#/jap
1 a —REmR
Primary commodities

14%

$%/Iron and stee|

b2 T EER/Chemical product

TR - St

SR IERRRY - BESEH/Fuels
12% Machinery and

MRELE417REIL
Merchandise exports: $411.7 billion

ZDft/Other
EJil/Australia 3% Z DAt
#&[E/Korea, Rep. of
1> R/India 4 ori —?/}l%un
rimary commodities R - B
B#/)apan S Machinery and transport
A7 /Taiwan Province of C equipment
SEAIENRES - YR /Fuels 45%
15%
KE/United S
Kong, China LR TEAEER/Chem
MRWALE3, 705 FIL
Merchandise imports: $370.5 billion
Z0ft/Oth: 2/
EOZVINGIE! —RER

HUY 7S E7/Saudi Arabi
& [E/Korea, Rep. of hina

Primary commodities
5%

e T4 ER/Chemical pro eqyiprnent

B7#/Japan

Taiwan Province of Chi SYIERRRS - B/ Fuels
22%

s, yarn, fabrics and clothing

gﬁi&l'\ﬁmﬂﬁﬁ?sim/mels 2% - £4/Insurance an
1% "
BA -3 - 982

transport'equipment
46%

Machinery and transport

Y — EREHESAE KL
Services exports: $5.4 billion

Z i/ Oft!

—RE/Primary commodities
35%

#R1T/Travel
37%

&=/ Telecommunicati
323&/Construction 2%

#i%/Transport
10%

Goods-related services

Y—ERMATELOE R
Services imports: $4 billion

BE !fw?./Transport

/Telecommunications:

6%
33&/Construction
8%

Y—E2RE@MHEE375E I
Services exports: $37.5 billion

ﬂw%gﬁ/lntellectualgr pel
pensi;
ﬂiﬁﬁéﬁ;—t 2/Goods-related servi

Z0ft [Other

elecommunications

ated services
Y—ERBABE270@ FIL

Services imports: $27 billion

Person, culture, and recreation
£ /Finance 2@"&

HHIFAEEHE/ Intellectual property #&77/ Travel
9
E{E/Telecommunications@ AR
RB% - &£ /Insurance and penv
#3%/Transport
20%
H—EREIHEE1,840( FIL
Services exports: $184 billion
3%/ Transport
28%

Goods-related senvi

{RE2 - 4 /Insurance and pensi
HEEFEHE/ Intellectual pro g

i#f=/Telecommuni

&@l/Finance

HiT/Travel

1%

H—ERHAR,870fF KL
Services imports: $187 billion

#3%/Transport
29%

#&4T/Travel
14%
&Eﬁ/lntellectual property

2B - £2/Insurance and pensien
$®@{E/Telecommunica

Asean-Japan Centre 2020




eVl P A0 ASEANZEMDES DS

Goods and Services

Trade Structures of ASEAN Member States and Others

Source: AJC, based on UNCTAD, UNCTADstat (2020).
URL: http://unctad.unctad.org/EN/Index.html

% 4 /Thailand (2018)

ASEANZEthDES—E - mBHI—

Trade Structure (Countries and Commodities)

Y& - U —EREHE3, 366 KL
Merchandise and services exports: $336.6 billion

Z D t/Of

#7&/Taiwan Province of China,
[E/Korea, Rep. of;
4> R/Indi

e /Australia 4%

&#/Hong Kong, Chi@

BE

IMerchandise

Y& - Y—ERBARE3,044{8 FIL
Merchandise and services imports: $304 billion

Z Ot/

YUY 7 IEF7/SaudiArabi,
A&/ TaiwanProvince of Chi

$E/Korea, Rep. DW
UAE@

KE/United %!

Z D f/Other,

N /Australia 2%
UAE 2%

A /India 3
&

ANk #L4/Viet Nam (2018)

Wi - Y — E 2,587 RIL
Merchandise and services exports: $258.7 billion

nited States

Hong Kong, China
#ME/Korea, Re

Y& - Y- EXBATE2,558(F )L
Merchandise and services imports: $255.8 billion

Z D f/Oth,
M /Australia 2%
4> K/India

29%
%
United Sta

Taiwan Province of C

B4/Japan (2018)
Y& - U — EREHEE, 3028 FIL

Merchandise and services exports: $930 billion

4> R/India 1%

AF¥ I /Mexico
ZN/Australia 2%

&#/Hong Kong, China

A3/ Taiwan Province of

#E/Korea, Rep. of

& - Y—ERBARR, 483 KL
Merchandise and services imports: $948 billion

E
1

Zof

O 7/Russian Federation2%
A&/ Taiwan Province of Chi %

UAE

#&[E/Korea, Rep. of%
YUY T IET/Saudi Arabiv

I /Australia 6%
KE/Unit

miMerchandise

fiE/China (2018)

Wi - U —EREHE287,536f8 KL
Merchandise and services exports: $2,753.6 billion

H—E2R/Se

Z Ot/ nited States

=N /Australia 2%
O3 7/Russian Federation 2% =
438/ Taiwan Province of China o

4> F/India

#[E/Korea, Rep. OV
B4/)

/Hong Kong, Chi
12%

Y& - Y —ERBAR2IE6,608(% KL
Merchandise and services imports: $2,660.8 billion

YUY T7ZET/Saudi Ara ©
A 7/Russian Federation 3%
75V Brazil

el /Australia 5%
#[E/United Sta
A7/ Taiwan Provi

Asean-Japan Centre 2020

“Z[E)/Korea, Rep.

—REEf/Primary commodities 4%
United States ##k/Iron and steelw
b¥ TEEESR/Chemical p%
%

MREIHEE2,525 KL
Merchandise exports: $252 billion

i - K
/Textile fibres,yarn, fabrics and clotl

- B/ Fuels
4%

P TREER e
Chemical products °
1%
—RER
Primary commodities
19%
YVIRMALE2,492(F FIL
Merchandise imports: $249 billion
M - TRHR/ Textile fibres, yafn:
fabrics and cloth TR - TR

Machinery and transport

P —EREHES40ME FIL
Services exports: $84 billion

Z D1t/ Of

i&f5/Telecommunications 1."7
&A@/Finance 1 /e\

#3%/Transport
9%

HR4T/Travel
75%

Y —ERBARS53( FIL
Services imports: $55 billion

Machinery and transport ﬂ%/ﬂansport
/| d st equipment 0
ron andste 35% Telecommunicati
i 2%
{65 T %42 /Chemical products £/ Financel2zig
11% fRE% - % /Insurance and pension
yomED . . Intellectual pra —
—RER SEAMERARY - 8B/ Fuels #&4T/Travel
Primary commodities 17% 22%
12%

MRWHE2,436B FIL

Merchandise exports: $243.6 billion

Z /Ot

BRARAR - SR

$@#%/Iron and stee|
{b4 T %4 E&/Chemical productsi3%
SRR - R/ Fuels 3%

Machinery and

39%

—REf/Primary commodities
15%

Bim
arn,
lothing
6%
MRMAE2,374F R L
Merchandise imports: $237 billion
Z Dt (@
of sk /Iron and steQ
SEIERRRY - BB/ Fuels
& - B
i - 2l

A - Machinery and
Textile fibres, yal
fabrics and cloth

1 T ¥4 EmR/Chemical prod

—RES/Primary commodities
14%

MREIHE7,382(B FL

Merchandise exports: $738 billion

Z At/

A ERRRL - B3R/ Fuels 2%

AR - SR
Machinery and
transport equipment
59%

YIRBAE7,482B KL

Merchandise imports: $748 billion

AR - R
Machinery and
transport equipment
28%

—REEf/Primary commodities
18%

SEYERRRS - 5B/ Fuels
23%

MRETHE2Ik4,867( FIL
Merchandise exports: $2,486.7 billion

ZD1th/C

TR - EDX A

Machinery and

transport equipment
6%

SEAYHEHRA - 38 i/ Fuels

#@/Iron and stee‘W

—REES/Primary commodities 5%
b2 TEEES /Chemical prod
5%

Gl
fibres, yarn, fabrics and clothing

MERBABE2I81,357R FIL
Merchandise imports: $2,135.7 billion

##/Iron and steel 1% Zot/Other

LA - B

h
Textile fibres,yarn,
fabrics and clothing 2%
%

TS - B
Machinery and
transport equipment
36%

b2 T4 ES/Chemical prod

SEADMERRRY - R/ Fuels
17%

—RE&/Primary commodities
22%

transport equipment °
3%

BHEEEY —E 2/Goods-related servi
R - F

&% - &£ & /Insurance and pensio

Y—ERHHFIS1E L
Services exports: $15 billion
Z o ftt/Other

&R /Finance
1%

transport equipment

3%/ Transport
20%
#R17/Travel
68%

P—ERBMAREI8AERIL
Services imports: $18 billion

Z 01/t

@ /Finance3%

1RB% - &€ /Insurance and p LS
Transport
48%

AT
Travel
29%

Y —EREHE,9208 KL
Services exports: $192 billion

surance and pen_s
J#{5/Telecommunicati o

#3%/Construction5%
ﬁﬁﬁ/Financ@

#i%/Transport
15%

&7T/Travel
21%

H—ERHAR2,000%F )L
Services imports: $200 billion

i /Transport
19%

4T/ Travel
10%

Telecommunications

#RE2 - F%&/Insurance and pensig
&//Fina
#3&/Construction 4%

% —E'R/Goods-related services
5%

Y —EREHEE2,668(8 KL
Services exports: $266.8 billion

elecommunications
Z D1t /Ot

£/4/Finan 2 ﬁﬂéﬁ/Transport
1R8% - &£ /Insurance and pensiog
KM EHE/ Intellectual property
BUSEE P
Goods related ser %ﬂ/fa/TfaVEI

& /Construction
10%

H—ERHIARS5,250F )L
Services imports: $525 billion

Z 0t/

#&%/Construction 29

Telecommunicatio!

K
Intellectual propert;

#&4T/Travel
53%

i/ Transport
21%
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200 Al LRERA%ZAIEIS2EREE More than 2 Millions of Jobs Created by Japanese Multinational Enterprises in ASEAN

) iy £O0, W BCTE D ) T, A o
'. Yv— o i SAR :' -ru,_.-__-.-"‘*fw\f,‘ T ASEANZREICHITZBEEA - E%m#ﬂ
1 (Myanmar) § (LaoPDR) - / [» g Qe ®fﬂ‘tg*’$& Qo”,f )t ko 0017)
& | 2,608 A /Persons [ 863 A fPersons | phumber ofapanese Notonals Oversas 511 FUTORREARMEAOT LEORE (2010%-20175)
i Vs @ 43é“$i /Companies | @'1 /Compan;% Y i’-’\‘ ol .fr_ = Number of Japanese Overseas Affiliated Companies (2017) Sales of Japanese Overseas Affiliates in Asia (2010-2017)
" 15,124 A /Persons 259 AfPersohs pr oLl ORIBAREEEADRERL (20185)
f,i p @ / ‘P $Dbe @ 5 A /Pe g 1, T Number of Employees working at Japanese Overseas Affiliated Companies (2018) (84 : J8F/Unit: Trillions of yen)
@ 393 =2 Members | @105 £E /Members ; OREFABIRBFOREH(2019%) 0
i) Miie ¥ G2 I /?-\v > /Vientiane Number of Members of Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry (2019)
Y oY o GRESI3IA - HARE (2018%)
h@ Lo | i i Stock Exchange Market and Market Capitalization (2018)
JENA 7 AV e g o B
; (1.0-1.6) e y ¥ E#/Capital
: 2 © AH1005 A EO#H
1 S ) T ‘ ' City with population more than 1 million persons
I Lo et ~§j— V) k J 2018F 2035 DANETT . Bl (2.5 3.2) 2505 A~320H A
i -ﬂn : 9 -] : (Da Nan ) i 1 The number in the parentheses () indicates the number of population in 2018 and 2035.
Frmlt ( "1_)'8"64 Y 4 A ]DO AEriles - For example, (2.5 — 3.8) 2.5 million of persons — 3.8 million of persons.
/6 é " Qhalland) £ FEer oy ), il 4 ( O BEXKEE - BHEEE - BESSHAATEN )apanese embassy and consulate
L il [ " R ol Ay A / 4 NhFL BAEANZRFATER Japanese school
: ; - ) .
24 l | '“2{3” L ' - (Viet Nam) O BEBEIREPIFRTERE Japanese Chamber of Commerce and Industry
(Thailand) i . i i ;,h ™ 17,266 A /Persons -
i — £
@ 72,754 A /Persons ".: I“h:l:l? oo o % @1,816 4t /Companies 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

e L0
| FEmag fa
- (12.8-16.8) .-

3,925 /Companies | (91-1. )
1®568,209 A /Persons ?'5 9
-( @ 1,772 28 /Members : O

/\“ l{j—L\ (369,705 A /Persons
(Vletnam) ® 741 &8 /Members

® /\/ 4 /Hanoi

I ASEAN Ml shE/China Blf > R/India [ 8&E/Korea, Rep. of Bl Z D)7 <7 /Other Asian Countries ==7 <7 /Asia

Source: AJC, based on the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, Survey on Overseas Business Activities.
URL: https://www.e-stat.go.jp/stat-search/files?page=18&toukei=00550120&kikan=00550&tstat=000001011012

% s I I

..-—
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Enterprises

% (1) Large ASEAN Companies

74—7 A1582000 - Big 72 7 - ftiik ¥ Listed on Forbes Global 2000, Nikkei Asia 300, etc.

5-2-1 74— AHROBEHLE2000(125 V271 LI-ASEAND K E (20194)

Large ASEAN Enterprises Listed on Forbes Global 2000 Leading Companies (2019)

I/ Rank %4 /Company [E/Country JEfiz/Rank #%4/Company E/Country
165 PTT PCL %4 [Thailand 1096 Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam A b S Ls/Viet Nam
213 DBS v HR—)L/Singapore 1193 Petronas Chemicals YL —7/Malaysia
286 Oversea-Chinese Banking v HR—IL/Singapore 1196 Top Frontier Investment Holdings 7+ ) £ /Philippines
307 United Overseas Bank ¥ v #R—IL{Singapore 1202 Indorama Ventures % 4 [Thailand
363 Bank Rakyat Indonesia (BRI) A ¥ K& 7/Indonesia 1206 Airports of Thailand %4 [Thailand
378 Maybank < L—>7 /Malaysia 1211 Advanced Info Service % 4 [Thailand
409 SingTel ¥ v #R—IL{Singapore 1220 Charoen Pokphand Foods % 4 [Thailand
425 Wilmar International v HR—IL/Singapore 1236 Ayala 74 ) E>/Philippines
481 Bank Mandiri 1>~ Rx¥7/Indonesia 1344 RHB Bank YL —¥7/Malaysia
553 Bank Central Asia 1> Rx¥7/Indonesia 1353 Keppel v v HR—)L/Singapore
612 Tenaga Nasional < L—>7 /Malaysia 1373 Olam International v HR—)L/Singapore
632 Siam Commercial Bank %4 [Thailand 1438 Hong Leong Financial < L—>7/Malaysia
644 Public Bank < L—> 7 /Malaysia 1442 Flex > #AR—IL/Singapore
648 Siam Cement %4 [Thailand 1448 Gudang Garam A ¥ k& 7/Indonesia
659 CIMB Group Holdings < L—> 7 /Malaysia 1639 Metropolitan Bank & Trust 74 Y E>/Philippines
669 Kasikornbank %4 [Thailand 1663 Frasers Property Limited >V HR—IL/Singapore
747 Telkom Indonesia 1>~ Rx7/Indonesia 1695 China Aviation Oil >V HR—IL/Singapore
756 Bangkok Bank %4 [Thailand 1716 Commercial Bank For Investment & Development Of Vietnam A+ L/Viet Nam
834 PTT Global Chemical %4 [Thailand 1720 JG Summit Holdings 74 Y E>/Philippines
835 Bank Negara Indonesia 1>~ Rx7/Indonesia 1747 Vingroup A+ L/Viet Nam
881 CPAll % 4 [Thailand 1769 Vietin Bank A+ L/Viet Nam
890 CapitaLand > v HiR—IL{Singapore 1781 Sembcorp Industries >V AR—IL/Singapore
972 Krung Thai Bank % 4 [Thailand 1796 Axiata Group ~L—>7/Malaysia
1018 BDO Unibank 71 Y E>/Philippines 1904 AmBank Group ~L—>7/Malaysia
1044 Thai Beverage % 4 [Thailand 1988 Thanachart Capital % A /Thailand
1078 Singapore Airlines > v #AR—ILISingapore 1996 Thai Oil % A /Thailand
1092 SM Investments 71 Y E>/Philippines
Source: AJC, based on Global 2000 Leading Companies (2019).
URL: https://www.forbes.com/global2000/list/#tab:overall
5-2-2 Hi7Y 7300 ASEANKEZEYZ (2018%)
Large ASEAN Enterprises Listed on Nikkei Asia 300 (2018)
(47 : 100753 RJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)
1 ¥ K> 7/Indonesia < L—¥ 7 /Malaysia
%% /Company 378/Sector 438 /Industry UIR#§/Revenue FEE/Total equity ®%&/Company 3£18/Sector 53%/Industry IR#%/Revenue $EE/Total equity
PT Adaro Energy Tbk Energy Minerals Coal 3,619.75 3,650.39 AirAsia Bhd. Transportation Airlines 2,636.25 1,883.71
PT Aneka Tambang Persero Tbk Non-Energy Minerals Other Metals/Minerals 1772.96 1,372.68 Axiata Group Bhd. Communications Wireless Telecommunications 5,919.09 4,229.11
PT Astra International Tbk Consumer Durables Motor Vehicles 16,801.90 9,523.43 DRB-Hicom Bhd. Consumer Durables Motor Vehicles 3,060.71 1,807.64
PT Bank Central Asia Tbk Finance Regional Banks 5233.22 10,546.57 Hartalega Holdings Bhd. Health Technology Medical Specialties 693.69 552.95
PT Bank Mandiri (Persero) Tbk Finance Regional Banks 8,023.84 12,601.00 IHH Healthcare Bhd. Health Services Hospital/Nursing Management 2,854.98 5,322.20
PT Bank Rakyat Indonesia (Persero) Tbk Finance Regional Banks 9,317.13 12,723.75 Malaysia Airports Holdings Bhd. Transportation Other Transportation 1,202.29 1,970.44
PT Bumi Serpong Damai Tbk Finance Real Estate Development 465.60 1,815.69 MMC Corp. Bhd. Industrial Services Engineering & Construction 1,235.01 2,313.28
PT Ciputra Development Tbk Finance Real Estate Development 565.15 999.56 Public Bank Bhd. Finance Regional Banks 5,040.67 9,914.83
PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbk Transportation Airlines 4,373.17 863.38 Sapura Energy Bhd. Industrial Services Oilfield Services/Equipment 1,128.19 3,387.46
PT Global Mediacom Tbk Consumer Services Broadcasting 821.47 660.48 Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Communications Major Telecommunications 2,928.92 1,820.97
PT Gudang Garam Tbk Consumer Non-Durables Tobacco 6,722.56 3,138.61 Top Glove Corp. Bhd. Health Technology Medical Specialties 1043.53 578.77
PT Hero Supermarket Tbk Retail Trade Food Retail 911.04 274.09 Astro Malaysia Holdings Bhd. Consumer Services Broadcasting 1,353.06 142.88
PT Indofood Sukses Makmur Tbk Consumer Non-Durables Food: Specialty/Candy 5,155.28 2,337.57 CIMB Group Holdings Bhd. Finance Regional Banks 6,461.22 12,431.77
PT Kalbe Farma Tbk Health Technology Pharmaceuticals: Other 1,480.27 1016.93 Genting Bhd. Consumer Services Casinos/Gaming 5,164.96 8,293.69
PT Lippo Karawaci Tbk Finance Real Estate Development 862.72 1,303.96 Hong Leong Financial Group Bhd. Finance Finance/Rental/Leasing 2,187.28 4,407.58
PT Mitra Adiperkasa Tbk Retail Trade Department Stores 1,329.03 379.16 Malayan Banking Bhd. Finance Regional Banks 9,675.49 18,228.70
PT Perusahaan Gas Negara (Persero) Tbk Industrial Services Oil & Gas Pipelines 3,870.26 2,574.53 Maxis Bhd. Communications Major Telecommunications 2,277.96 1,730.12
PT Saratoga Investama Sedaya Tbk Miscellaneous Investment Trusts/Mutual Funds -427.72 1,088.69 PETRONAS Chemicals Group Bhd. Process Industries Chemicals: Specialty 4,851.09 7,375.43
PT Semen Indonesia (Persero) Tbk Non-Energy Minerals Construction Materials 2,155.51 2,169.12 QL Resources Bhd. Process Industries Agricultural Commodities/Milling 886.37 476.97
PT Sumber Alfaria Trijaya Tbk Retail Trade Food Retail 4,693.28 407.26 Sime Darby Bhd. Distribution Services Wholesale Distributors 8,300.93 3,557.37
PT Tambang Batubara Bukit Asam (Persero) Tbk Energy Minerals Coal 1,486.78 1113.71 Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Utilities Electric Utilities 12,487.67 13,995.83
PT Telekomunikasi Indonesia Tbk Communications Major Telecommunications 9,186.34 6,878.30 YTL Corp Bhd. Utilities Electric Utilities 3,902.80 3,481.13
PT Unilever Indonesia Tbk Consumer Non-Durables Household/Personal Care 2,936.20 526.99
PT Wijaya Karya Tbk Industrial Services Engineering & Construction 2,188.57 1029.45
PT XL Axiata Tbk Communications Major Telecommunications 1,611.23 1,275.59
7 4 ') E>/Philippines > v Hiik—IL/Singapore
#3%4/Company 318/Sector 53EF/Industry UIR##/Revenue M E/Total equity 3%4/Company 318 /Sector 438 /Industry 4%/ Revenue #EE/Total equity
Aboitiz Power Corp. Utilities Electric Utilities - - Banyan Tree Holdings Ltd. Consumer Services Hotels/Resorts/Cruiselines 243.86 474.04
Alliance Global Group, Inc. Producer Manufacturing Industrial Conglomerates 2,874.79 3,274.57 City Developments Ltd. Finance Real Estate Development 3,129.43 7,366.61
Ayala Corp. Finance Financial Conglomerates 5,217.66 5,555.44 DBS Group Holdings Ltd. Finance Regional Banks 13,638.15 33,920.02
Ayala Land, Inc. Finance Real Estate Development 3,137.47 3,593.73 Hyflux Ltd. Producer Manufacturing Industrial Machinery 256.16 364.57
BDO Unibank, Inc. Finance Regional Banks 3,360.22 6,225.57 Olam International Ltd. Consumer Non-Durables Food: Major Diversified 22,588.73 3,873.04
Bloomberry Resorts Corp. Consumer Services Casinos/Gaming 725.47 695.10 Raffles Medical Group Ltd. Health Services Hospital/Nursing Management 362.50 587.29
Cebu Air, Inc. Transportation Airlines 1,406.79 762.61 Singapore Airlines Ltd. Transportation Airlines 12,019.25 9,809.37
DMCI Holdings, Inc. Producer Manufacturing Industrial Conglomerates 1,572.48 1,493.62 Singapore Post Ltd. Transportation Air Freight/Couriers 1146.23 934.84
GT Capital Holdings, Inc. Consumer Durables Motor Vehicles 3,873.74 2,992.81 Singapore Technologies Engi ing Ltd. Electronic Technology Aerospace & Defense 4,963.99 1,648.11
International Container Terminal Services, Inc. Transportation Other Transportation 1,490.58 910.53 StarHub Ltd. Communications Wireless Telecommunications 1,750.53 240.79
JG Summit Holdings, Inc. Producer Manufacturing Industrial Conglomerates 5,347.74 5,259.78 UOL Group Ltd. Finance Real Estate Development 1,776.72 7,078.43
Jollibee Foods Corp. Consumer Services Restaurants 3,059.80 920.04 CapitaLand Ltd. Finance Real Estate Development 4,275.23 13,905.14
LT Group, Inc. Consumer Non-Durables Beverages: Alcoholic 1,434.23 3,289.27 ComfortDelGro Corp. Ltd. Transportation Other Transportation 2,820.12 1,917.53
Manila Electric Co. Utilities Electric Utilities 5,778.99 1,560.17 Keppel Corp. Ltd. Producer Manufacturing Industrial Conglomerates 4,420.63 8,274.54
Metro Pacific Investments Corp. Finance Real Estate Development 1576.01 3,295.82 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd. Finance Regional Banks 19,329.86 29,816.50
Philippine Long Distance Telephone Co. Communications Major Telecommunications 3,127.24 2,136.69 Sembcorp Industries Ltd. Utilities Electric Utilities 8,662.98 4,392.51
San Miguel Corp. Consumer Non-Durables Beverages: Alcoholic 19,454.97 6,422.83 Singapore Exchange Ltd. Finance Investment Banks/Brokers 637.08 803.98
SM Investments Corp. Retail Trade Department Stores 8,173.89 6,720.30 Singapore Press Holdings Ltd. Consumer Services Publishing: Newspapers 731.94 2,530.51
SM Prime Holdings, Inc. Finance Real Estate Development 1,975.60 5,235.39 gap Telec ications Ltd. Communications Major Telecommunications 12,791.29 22,028.64
Universal Robina Corp. Consumer Non-Durables Food: Specialty/Candy 2,425.26 1,593.44 United Overseas Bank Ltd. (Singapore) Finance Regional Banks 10,637.72 27,603.15
Wilmar International Ltd. Process Industries Agricultural Commodities/Milling 44,497.70 16,048.82

Source: AJC, based on Nikkei Asia Review's Asia 300 (2018).
URL: https://asia.nikkei.com/Asia300/Welcome-to-Asia300-list-of-the-region-s-top-companies
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Enterprises

% (2) Large ASEAN Companies

74—7 A1582000 - Big 72 7 - ftiik ¥ Listed on Forbes Global 2000, Nikkei Asia 300, etc.

(B4 : 100773 RKJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)

% 4 [Thailand N k7 L/Viet Nam
#&3%%/Company 318/Sector 538/ Industry UIR##/Revenue #EE/Total equity 3%4/Company 318 /Sector 438 /Industry IR#%/Revenue #EE/Total equity
Advanced Info Service Public Co., Ltd. Communications Wireless Telecommunications - - FPT Corp. Technology Services Information Technology Services| 1,008.14 537.75
Airports of Thailand Public Co. Ltd. Transportation Other Transportation 1,871.05 4,449.68 Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam (Vietcombank) Finance Regional Banks 3,065.88 2,677.74
Bangkok Bank Public Co. Ltd. Finance Regional Banks 5,326.85 12,678.56 Petrovietnam Gas JSC Industrial Services Oil & Gas Pipelines 3,283.75 1,943.20
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Public Co. Ltd. Health Services Hospital/Nursing Management 2,425.73 2,151.26 Vietnam Dairy Products Corp. Consumer Non-Durables Food: Meat/Fish/Dairy 2,282.72 1111.49
Banpu Public Co. Ltd. Energy Minerals Coal 3,488.40 2,550.99 Vingroup JSC Finance Real Estate Development 5,293.77 2,310.76
Central Pattana Public Co. Ltd. Finance Real Estate Development 1,127.02 2,018.61
Charoen Pokphand Foods Public Co. Ltd. Process Industries Agricultural Commodities/Milling 16,764.10 4,623.25
CP All Public Co. Ltd. Retail Trade Food Retail 15,731.38 1,993.90
Delta Electronics (Thailand) Public Co. Ltd. Electronic Technology Electronic Equipment/Instruments 1,641.54 1042.27
Ichitan Group Public Co., Ltd. Consumer Non-Durables Beverages: Non-Alcoholic 160.97 180.75
Indorama Ventures Public Co. Ltd. Process Industries Chemicals: Specialty 10,739.26 3,991.51
Italian-Thai Development Public Co., Ltd. Industrial Services Engineering & Construction 1,875.93 423.95
Kasikornbank Public Co. Ltd. Finance Regional Banks 8,716.72 11,557.04
Krung Thai Bank Public Co., Ltd. Finance Regional Banks 4,885.99 9,394.20
Minor International Public Co., Ltd. Consumer Services Hotels/Resorts/Cruiselines 2,318.09 1,478.68
PTT Exploration & Production Plc Energy Minerals il & Gas Production 5,314.68 10,805.63
PTT Public Co., Ltd. Energy Minerals Oil Refining/Marketing 72,265.81 26,876.03
Saha Pathanapibul Public Co., Ltd. Distribution Services Wholesale Distributors 1017.05 528.33
Thai Airways International Public Co. Ltd. Transportation Airlines 6,061.91 624.35
Thai Beverage Public Co., Ltd. Consumer Non-Durables Beverages: Alcoholic 7,099.27 3,745.99
Thai Union Group Public Co. Ltd. Consumer Non-Durables Food: Meat/Fish/Dairy 4,122.98 1,327.80
The Siam Cement Public Co. Ltd. Process Industries Chemicals: Specialty 14,799.82 8,510.33
The Siam Commercial Bank Public Co. Ltd. Finance Regional Banks 7,097.75 11,671.57
Total Access Communication Public Co., Ltd. Communications Wireless Telecommunications 2,257.77 673.49
True Corp. Public Co., Ltd. Communications Specialty Telecommunications 5,005.69 4,093.69

Source: AJC, based on Nikkei Asia Review's Asia 300 (

2018).

URL: https://asia.nikkei.com/Asia300/Welcome-to-Asia300-list-of-the-region-s-top-companies

5-3-1 AV RS FORMEZ (20175)
Cambodia Domestic Companies (2017)

5-3-2 Sv U v—DEEMRLEE

Myanmar’s Top Domestic

(GEAFRGH., Biue3E) (20154)
Commercial Tax Payers (2015)

(BfZ : 1005 F + v k/Unit: Millions of Kyat)

%% /Company #78/Sector IEfiz/Rank %% /Company $:78/Sector #0#i%8/Amount of Tax Due
Vattanac Bank Finance 1 Kanbawza Bank Ltd Bank 23,156
The Royal Group Conglomerate 2 Myawaddy Bank Ltd Bank 8,501
Telecom Cambodia Telecommunications 3 Myanma Economic Holdings Limited Manufacturing 5,766
Sokimex Oil & gas 4 Myawaddy Trading Ltd Trading 5,510
Pheapimex Fuchan Co.,Ltd Conglomerate 5 Shwe Byain Phyu Co.,Ltd Trading 4,754
Phnom Penh Commercial Bank Finance 6 Global Treasure Bank Public Co., Ltd Bank 4,561
Attwood Import-Export 7 Regency Material Trading Co., Ltd Trading 4,424
Kingdom Breweries Consumer goods 8 Dagon Beverages Co., Ltd Manufacturing 3,339
Kampot Cement Basic materials 9 Asia Energy Trading Co., Ltd Trading 3,050
Mong Reththy Group the Kingdom's largest agro-industrial conglomerate 10 Benhur Trading Co., Ltd Trading 3,000
Hattha Kaksekar Finance 1 Ayeyarwaddy Bank Bank 2912
Comin Khmere Industrials 12 Shwe Me Co.,Ltd Trading 2,368
Canadia Bank Finance 13 Information Technology Central Services Co., Ltd Service 2,358
Camnet Internet Service Telecommunications 14 First Private Bank Ltd Bank 2,189
CamGSM Telecommunications 15 P T Power Trading Co., Ltd Trading 1,997
Cambrew Brewery Consumer goods 16 Thu Gyi Min Co.,Ltd Trading 1,978
Cambodi ional e Comp Finance 17 Small and Medium Industrial Develop Bank Ltd Bank 1,952
Anco Brother Co.,Ltd Trading 18 Fuxing Brother Co.,Ltd Trading 1,835
Cambodia Asia Bank Finance 19 Yoma Bank Ltd Bank 1,736
Cambodia Angkor Air Consumer services 20 Zaykabar Co., Ltd Construction 1,720

ANZ Royal Bank

Finance

ACLEDA Bank

Finance

ABOUTAsia Travel

Consumer services

Source: AJC, based on the information of Ministry of Industry and Handicrafts, Cambodia.

Source: AJC, based on Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO),"S + ¥ ¥ —#EF O EREMHE".

5-3-3 SAZRDRFMBE (20174F)

Lao Domestic Companies (2017)

#3%4/Company

318/Sector

Petro Lao Company Limited (Petro Lao)

Coke, petroleum products and nuclear fuel

Lao Satellite State Enterprise

Transport, storage and communications

Electricite Du Lao

Electricity, gas and water

Lanxang Cultural Park Development Co.,Ltd

Business activities

First May Timber Processing Co.,Ltd

Wood and wood products

Edl-Generation Public Company

Electricity, gas and water

Banque Pour Le Commerce Exterieur Lao Public

Finance

Idea Energy Sole Co.,Ltd

Community, social and personal service activities

Daovieng Vichith Cassava Processing Sole Co.,Ltd

Food, beverages and tobacco

Phousy Construction And Development Public Company

Construction

Phonesack Group Co.,Ltd

Mining, quarrying and petroleum

Source: AJC, based on the information of Ministry of Industry and Commerce, Lao PDR.

5-3-4 VNR5005 Y 21 YDA FLTOP2 0% (20184)
Top 20 Enterprises in Viet Nam Listed on VNR500 Top 500 Companies (2018)
JEfiz/Rank %%/Company 78/Sector
1 Samsung Electronics Co Vietnam Manufacturing and trading electrical equipment
2 Vietnam Electricity Corporation Manufacturing, trading and distribution of electricity
3 Vietnam Oil and Gas Corporation Exploration, mining and oil extraction activities in support
4 Industries Group - Military Telecommunications Communications services and information
5 Vietnam Petroleum Corporation Sales of petroleum and related products
6 Vingroup-Corporation Real estate business
7 Bank of Agriculture and Rural Development Vietnam Banking, finance, and securities
8 Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam Banking, finance, and securities
9 Honda Vietnam Company Manufacture, repair, motorcycle business and motorcycle parts
10 Corporation Vietnam Airlines - JSC Air transport
m Filter Corporation Binh Son Oil Exploration, mining and oil extraction activities in support
12 Coal Industry Corporation - Mineral Vietnam Mining, coal trading and operational support
13 Industrial and Commercial Bank Vietnam Banking, finance, and securities
14 Investment Corporation Mobile World Repair services, business computers, peripherals, software, equipment and electronic components, telecommunications
15 Vietnam Gas Corporation - Company Exploration, mining and oil extraction activities in support
16 LG Electronics Co Vietnam Manufacturing and trading electrical equipment
17 Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam Banking, finance, and securities
18 Vietnam Oil Corporation - PVOIL Exploration, mining and oil extraction activities in support
19 Group Vietnam Post and Telecommunications (VNPT) Communications services and information
20 Dairy Vietnam Joint Stock Company Production and sales of processed foods

Source: AJC, based on VNR500 Top 500 Company.
URL: http://vnr500.com.vn/Charts/Index?chartld=1
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ASEAN Market

6-1-1 FIHF LA FRS DIEE (20115)
Household Disposable Income Gap (2011)

6-1-2 HHE A2 FRS DT (20094, 2015F RV 2020%)
Household Disposable Income (2009, 2015 and 2020)

(&£ : RJL/ Unit : Dollars)
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Note:#ilE1E/Reproduction is prohibited.
Source:AJC, based on Euromonitor International and Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), World Consumer Income and Expenditure Patterns 2012.
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{EFSME (5000 RILILT) / Low-income class (below $5 000)

Note: &35 1E/Reproduction is prohibited.
Source: AJC, based on Euromonitor International and Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO "#ikd % 7 ¥ 7 M RIE (ASEAN)".
URL: http://www.jetro.go.jp/world/asia/reports/07000438

6-1-3 ASEANEEEOBEIELESE (20055-2018%)
Automotive Production in ASEAN Countries (2005-2018)

6-1-4 ASEANEEE OB EHEIRFTA L (20055F-20174)
Automobile Sales in ASEAN Countries (2005-2017)

(847 : &/Unit: Vehicle)
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5,000,000 BEEEEAH (20184) /Automotive Production, 2018
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Source: AJC, based on International Organization of Motor Vehicle Manufacturers (OICA)'s Sales Statistics.
URL: http://www.oica.net/production-statistics/

(B4 : &/Unit: Unit)

4,000,000 B#EEGEAS (20174) [ Automotive Sales, 2018|
A~ Rx>7/Indonesia: 1060 894
¥ L —<7/Malaysia:591 096
%4 /Thailand: 873 506
ASEAN :3 300 541
FE/China: 29 122 531
H4</Japan:5 238 888
&[E/Korea, Rep.of: 1798 796
5/World:96 804 390

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
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m ¥V HR—)L/Singapore m 7JL&A /Brunei wm 37 Z/Lao PDR = YRV 7 /Cambodia X v >~ —/Myanmar

Source: AJC, based on International Organization of Motor Vehicle Manufacturers (OICA)'s Sales Statistics.
URL: http://www.oica.net/category/sales-statistics/

6-1-5 tHEH-DMAHEMZ KR (20124F)

Household Penetration Rates of Durable Consumer Goods (2012)

(BAI/Unit: %)

AEE o Trav Hh5—TV BFLVY fRERTE VAN =% E|EE FEHE A 4
Refrigerator |Washing machine | Air conditioner | Color television |Microwave oven | Vacuum cleaner |Personal computer | Telephone | Passenger car | Motor cycle
<YL —¥7/Malaysia 97 90 34 99 27 77 66 27 63 53
%4 /Thailand 90 56 15 93 40 14 26 20 15 72
1> Rx>7/Indonesia 31 31 8 73 3 39 13 9 7 24
74 ')E>/Philippines 47 32 13 73 32 41 17 12 1M 31
Y #i—IL/Singapore 99 97 79 100 68 70 88 88 41 7
~NhkFL/Viet Nam 50 23 10 90 21 35 20 31 2 81
E/China 77 73 53 97 34 34 39 69 6 41
H#/Japan 99 100 90 97 98 99 88 96 84 20
g E/Korea, Rep. of 100 99 54 99 95 91 82 75 69 7

Note: &#i%51E/Reproduction is prohibited.
Source: AJC, based on Euromonitor International, Consumer Asia-Pacific and Australia 2014 (21st Edition).

6-1-6 LIFEINERE (19805 -20185)
Listed Domestic Companies (1980-2018)

6-1-7 LIZEINEEEFREEE (19904F-20185F)
Market Capitalization of Listed Domestic Companies (1990-2018)

(B4 : £2%/ Unit: Companies)
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]
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e ¥ L= 77 [Malaysia
== % 1 /Thailand

Source: AJC, based on World Bank World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/CM.MKT.LDOM.NO

Asean-Japan Centre 2020

(84 : ¥GDPLL/ Unit: % of GDP)
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Source: AJC, based on World Bank World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/CM.MKT.LCAP.GD.ZS




ASEANTIE (2)

ASEAN Market

6-2-1 ATMD 1 (20044-20184F)
Automated teller machines (ATMs) (2004-2018)

6-2-2 7L Iy b h—REREX (20145 & 20174F)
Credit Card Ownership (2014 & 2017)

(8fiz: RAAOT0HASH =0/ Unit: Number of ATM Machines per 100 000 adults)

140
0 T T T oSS T oo T
100 2017 &
#E/Korea, Rep. of: 273

s T ee——e” e —-—=""
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e 7L % A [Brunei el j)RY 7 /Cambodia  emmslemms Y RR Y7 /Indonesia  esslmmms Nk F L /Viet Nam
el 5 7 2 /Lao PDR e 7 | — 2 77 [Malaysia Ipyv—/Myanmar  ———e-. fE/China
e 7 4 1) £V /Philippines  esssOmsss 2> #7K—)L/Singapore e jmmms % - /Thailand = = = H#/Japan

Source: AJC, based on the World Bank World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/FB.ATM.TOTL.P5

(842 2 15F LU EDREE/ Unit: % of population, age 15+)

HYRY 7 /Cambodia 2014 m 2017
1Y R%&>7/Indonesia 1. 3

74 2/Lao P.D.R.
¥ L —>7/Malaysia
X v v ~¥—/Myanmar H]
74 1) E€>/Philippines
¥ v AR—IL/Singapore 35 9

% 4 [Thailand 6 10

Ak L/Viet Nam 2 4

#E/China 16 n

H#&/Japan 66 oo
#&MH/Korea, Rep. of 56 6

Source: AJC, based on World Bank Global Findex Database
URL: https://globalfindex.worldbank.org/

6-2-3 15—y FEKRE (19904-20185F)
Individuals using the Internet (1990-2018)

6-2-4 EHEEEHE Y (19904-2018%)
Mobile Cellular Subscriptions (1990-2018)

(B47: 5 AD B/ Unit: % of population)
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= = = #H/Korea, Rep. of
Source: AJC, based on World Bank World Development Indicators.

URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IT.NET.USER.ZS

(B47 © Z88E/ Unit: Subscriptions per 100 people)
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i 7 4 ) € /Philippines  emss=Omsss 3> 18— )L/Singapore e jmmms % - /Thailand = = = H#/Japan

= = = #H/Korea, Rep. of
Source: AJC, based on World Bank's World Development Indicators.

URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IT.CEL.SETS

6-2-5 EFEEE| - E/NCILAY—RFIFEZE (20184)

E-Commerce and M-Commerce Penetration (2018)

6-2-6 BEFEIGIZBL-—AZHD DFIFEAEEH (20184F)

Average Amount Spent on E-Commerce Purchases by each E-Commerce User (2018)

(B 1 AOL70 /Unit: % of total population)

= & 7G| /E-Commerce

4> R 7/Indonesia —31 40 = /51 L 97 — 2/ M-commerce
il
74 £ /Philippines —25 39
> v #R—)L/Singapore —39 59
g
Srraveion R T— i7
rmcne T 15
B4/Japan MF 63
o cora, e o | e 74

Source: AJC, based on We Are Social Digital in 2018.
URL: https://wearesocial.com/blog/2018/01/global-digital-report-2018

(B : %K FJL/Unit: Dollars)

#E/Korea, Rep. of I 1,251
> ¥ AR =)L/ Singapore | 1,067
B&/Japan I 1,014
E/China I 858
1Y kx> 7/Indonesia [ 251
%4 /Thailand I 248
YL—>7/Malaysia [ 71
AR 4/Viet Nam R 62
71 Y E>/Philippines |l 37
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Source: AJC, based on We Are Social's Digital in 2018.
URL: https://wearesocial.com/blog/2018/01/global-digital-report-2018

6-2-7 1 7L 2 (2018%)
Inflation Rate (2018)

6-2-8 R&D3IGDPLE (19965-2016%)
Research and Development Expenditure (1996-2016)

(B4Z/Unit: %)
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Note: * 2017507 —%/2017 data.
Source: AJC, based on World Bank's World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/FP.CPI.TOTL.ZG?view=chart

(#{7/Unit: % of GDP)
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Source: AJC, based on World Bank World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/GB.XPD.RSDV.GD.ZS

Asean-Japan Centre 2020




ASEANDI = - BEAFRRICEBA I SHAEDODA

Japanese ODA Contribution to Socio-Economic Development of ASEAN
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FERH JICA (D, @, @IIXE E—, Shinichi Kuno / JICA)

]

7-1 BFR_ERKERFEER (20175F)
Japan's Bilateral ODA (2017)

(847 : 7 RJL/ Unit: Millions of dollars)

ASEANMIER
ASEAN Breakdown
#8%8 : 33f8K RJL/ Total: $3.3 billion

v #R—IL/Singapore
0.03%  7)Lx /Brunei
0.0003%

. NPT . T < L—¥7/Malaysia
%8 1 1518 KJL/ Total: $15 billion SR %

2%
HYRYT /Camb

74 Y E>/Philippines
10%.

3 v ¥ ¥ —/Myanmar
11%

1> kx5 /Indonesia
00

Source: AJC, based on Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Japan), ODA White Paper 2018.
URL: https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/press/release/press4_007164.html

7-2 ASEANICX 9 3 HAD_EIRE ATFRZEZEE) - ImBIFZRERIAER (20174F)
Japan's Bilateral ODA toward ASEAN by Type (2017)

(B84 : B33 RJL/Unit: Millions of dollars)

EEERHD g
Grant Aid Technical Cooperation
%A : 3.6{8% FJL/ Total: $356 million HREE 1 3.98% RJL/ Total: $394 million

7)L%A [Brunei

\]70'003%

¥V HR—IL/Singapore
. 0.01%
>V AR—IL/Singapore <L —37/Malaysia

2L—o 7 /Malal

= v v —/Myanmar
23%

= ¥ —/Myanmar
38%
7« e //Philippines
18%
74 EV/Philippines ~ Viet Nam
3% 9

41 v kx> 7/Indonesia
BAFE (% e
Bilateral Government Loans and others
#8%8 1 25.8 &k FJL/ Total: $2.6 billion

574 2/Lao PDR ¥ v #HHR—IL/Singapore
19611%

H Y RY T /Cambodia

3 v~ ¥—/Myanmar
6%

AL /VietNam

74U £ /Philippines

1> Rx¥7/Indonesia
17%)

Source: AJC, based on Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Japan), ODA White Paper 2018.
URL: https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/press/release/press4_007164.html
Asean-Japan Centre 2020
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Source : CONTAINERISATION INTERNATIONAL Yearbook 2012

8-12071— bk 7 FEURLEL (20004-20184F)
Container Port Traffic (TEU: 20 Foot Equivalent Units) (2000-2018)

(84Z: 100718/ Unit: Millions of units)
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Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IS.SHP.GOOD.TU?view=chart

8-2 MZEEME (2000F &20185F)
Air Transport, Freight (2000 & 2018)
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Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IS.AIR.GOOD.MT.K1

8-3 iNZERkZ ¥ (20004 & 20185)
Air Transport, Passengers Carried (2000 & 2018)

(84Z: 1005 A/Unit: Millions of people)
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Source: AJC, based on World Bank, World Development Indicators.
URL: https://data.worldbank.org/indicator/IS.AIR.PSGR
Asean-Japan Centre 2020



AV Lyk ki fl 8

Useful Websites

HE7tE7 vty 59—

ASEAN-Japan Centre

E W/ Japan

REBEEAREE

Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and
Communications

http://www.e-stat.go.jp

NEE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mofa.go.jp

REERA
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry
http://www.meti.go.jp

E+RBEEKT

Japan Tourism Agency, Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
http://www.mlit.go.jp/kankocho

g

Ministry of Finance

http://www.mof.go.jp

WITBUEA BRESIRERE

(JETRO) Japan External Trade Organization
http://www.jetro.go.jp

WMITITRUEN RN EBRERE
Organization for Small & Medium Enterprises
and Regional Innovation
http://www.smrj.go.jp

WITBCEA BRI LIRE S

(JNTO) Japan National Tourism Organization
http://www.jnto.go.jp

HASH R HERIT

(JBIC) Japan Bank for International Cooperation
http://www.jbic.go.jp

AFIAEEA BARBEBHS

Japan Tariff Association
http://www.kanzei.or.jp

WITITRUEA ERR G

(JICA) Japan International Cooperation Agency
https://www.jica.go.jp

## 4} / International

RE7ITHEEES
(ASEAN) Association of Southeast Asian Nations
http://www.asean.org

EREEES
(IMF) International Monetary Fund
https://www.imf.org

HERERIT
World Bank
http://www.worldbank.org

T TRRBT
(ADB) Asian Development Bank
http://www.adb.org

EEESARRE

(UNCTAD) United Nations Conference on Trade
and Development

http://unctad.org/en

EERRETE

(UNDP) United Nations Development
Programme

http://www.undp.org/

EEB RS

(OECD) Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development
http://www.oecd.org

WRIRITY— Y X LIGHS

(WTTC) The World Travel & Tourism Council
http://www.wttc.org

ASEAN BFBAFRER

Mission of Japan to ASEAN
http://www.asean.emb-japan.go.jp
R7IT7 - TEFVEBRREYI—

(ERIA) Economic Research Institute for ASEAN
and East Asia

http://www.eria.org

% [E / ASEAN Member States

TILRA - FIYS—L
Brunei Darussalam

% - BFARETERRR

Department of Economic Planning and
Development, Ministry of Finance and Economy
http://www.depd.gov.bn

B - BEE

Ministry of Finance and Economy
http://www.mofe.gov.bn

B—RER - BxE

Tourism Development Department, Ministry of
Primary Resources and Tourism
http://www.tourism.gov.bn

hYRYT
Cambodia

EtEEHED

National Institute of Statistics, Ministry of
Planning

http://www.nis.gov.kh

[ZE S

Ministry of Commerce
http://www.moc.gov.kh

HYRITREEZER
(CIB) Cambodia Investment Board
http://cambodiainvestment.gov.kh

ibia-)
Ministry of Tourism
http://www.visitcambodia.org

REMBA
Ministry of Economy and Finance
http://www.mef.gov.kh

1YRRYT
Indonesia

RGBT
(BPS) Statistics Indonesia
https://www.bps.go.id

B AERBLIRRER

(DGNED) Directorate General for National
Export Development
http://djpen.kemendag.go.id

RERET

(BKPM) The Investment Coordinating Board of
Indonesia

http://www.bkpm.go.id

BREESY MY RRITY—VXLAT1R
(VITO) Visit Indonesia Tourism Officer, Ministry
of Tourism

http:///www.visitindonesia.jp
http://www.kemenpar.go.id

SF2R

Lao PDR

HREtE

Lao Statistics Bureau
http://www.lsb.gov.la

SHEREE

(IPD) Investment Promotion Department,
Ministry of Planning and Investment
http://www.investlaos.gov.la

BIXABSRER

(LAOTRADE) Department of Trade Promotion,
Ministry of Industry and Commerce
http://laotrade.org.la

TEERAEBAE
Laos Tourism Office
http://www.lao.jp

2L—=7
Malaysia

#HEtH

Department of Statistics
https://www.dosm.gov.my
BHRFEAT

(MATRADE) Malaysia External Trade
Development Corporation
http://www.matrade.gov.my

REHRRT

(MIDA) Malaysian Investment Development
Authority

http://www.mida.gov.my

BREXR

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board
http://www.tourism.gov.my
http://www.tourismmalaysia.or.jp

Tryv—
Myanmar

RRFEE
(CSO) Central Statistical Organization
https://www.csostat.gov.mm

RE - WOMEERERE

Ministry of Investment and Foreign Economic
Relations

https://mifer.gov.mm

RECREER

(DICA) Directorate of Investment and Company
Administration

http://www.dica.gov.mm

[k
Ministry of Commerce
http://www.commerce.gov.mm

BHIRERE

(MYANTRADE) Myanmar Trade Promotion
Organization
https://www.myantrade.org

B BE
(MOPF) Ministry of Planning and Finance
http://www.mopf.gov.mm

RTIVBAE
Ministry of Hotels and Tourism
https://tourism.gov.mm

749EY
the Philippines

HREtr

Philippine Statistics Authority
http://psa.gov.ph

BESEREY 5 —

(CITEM) Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions
http://www.citem.gov.ph

REZER
(BOI) Philippine Board of Investments
http://www.boi.gov.ph

BERF
(PEZA) Philippine Economic Zone Authority
http://www.peza.gov.ph

BERERXE

(DTI) Department of Trade and Industry
http://www.dti.gov.ph

BqAE

Department of Tourism
http://www.tourism.gov.ph

YVHAR=-IL
Singapore

s
Department of Statistics Singapore
http://www.singstat.gov.sg

IVI—=TFAR- IV HR=IL (VY HE-LEEFT)
Enterprise Singapore
https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg

RERRET
(EDB) Economic Development Board
https://www.edb.gov.sg

BRSAER

(STB) Singapore Tourism Board
https://www.stb.gov.sg
https://www.visitsingapore.com

4
Thailand

ERFED

National Statistical Office, Ministry of
Information and Communication Technology
http://web.nso.go.th

BB EERESRER

(DITP) Department of International Trade
Promotion, Ministry of Commerce
https://www.ditp.go.th

REZER
(BOI) Thailand Board of Investment
https://www.boi.go.th

BRSBAF

Tourism Authority of Thailand
http://www.thailandtravel.or.jp
https://www.tourismthailand.org

NhFLA
Viet Nam

fReHER
General Statistics Office of Viet Nam
http://www.gso.gov.vn

ARAEBREF
Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
http://en.vietrade.gov.vn

SEREANERET

(FIA) Foreign Investment Agency, Ministry of
Planning and Investment
http://fia.mpi.gov.vn

BARB

Vietnam National Administration of Tourism,
Ministry of Culture, Sports & Tourism
http://www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn
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The ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade, Investment and
Tourism (ASEAN-Japan Centre) is an intergovernmental
organization established by ASEAN Member States and
Japan in 1981. It has been promoting exports from the
ASEAN Member States to Japan while revitalizing
investment, tourism as well as people-to-people
exchanges between the ASEAN Member States and Japan
through seminars, workshops, capacity building programs,
research and policy analysis, cross-cultural events,

publication and information services, among others.
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Publications
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https://www.asean.or.jp/ja/home/ajc_publications/publi
cations-list/

Publication series:
Promoting Services Trade in ASEAN

New Forms of Trade between ASEAN and Japan
Global Value Chains in ASEAN

Other publications:
ASEAN Information Map

ESG Investment Report etc.

The publications can be downloaded from AJC's website.
Upon request, AJC sends publications by post.
http://www.asean.or.jp/en/home/publications/publicati
ons-list/
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About ASEAN Information Map
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The revised version of the ASEAN Information Map contains
various statistics ranging from demography to trade and
investment. It is designed to understand the mid- and
long-term dynamics of social and economic developments in
ASEAN Member States. The data is derived from
international organizations and governments of the ASEAN
Member States and Japan.

AJC shall not be liable for any damages, loss of profits or
opportunities arising from using this map. You are advised to
check the original data. The map is available in PDF format
and can be downloaded from AJC's website. Users of the
data must acknowledge and cite data sources correctly in all
publications and outputs. If you have any comment or query,
please submit your request to info_rpa@asean.or.jp.
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